
 
Tentative Agenda 

Glenwood City Council Meeting 
April 29th, 2025 

City Hall ~ 7:00 p.m. 
 

Committee Meetings 6:00 - 7:00 pm 
Admin 

-  
Finance 

-  

Public Works  
- Burbach - Pool Report  

Parks & Rec 
-  

Council Meeting - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Pledge Allegiance 
 

2. Call to order/roll call 
 

3. Consent agenda - All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate 
discussion on these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes on the motion: 

a. Agenda 
b. Abstract of Claims # 20 
c. Minutes from 04.08.2025  

d. Approve Renewal of Casey’s #3770 Tobacco Retail 
Permit 

e. Approve Renewal of Lincoln Farm and Home 1 
LLC Tobacco Retail Permit 

4. Allow visitors to address council 
Visitors may address the Council at this time; however, comments will be limited to 3 minutes. As per Iowa’s Open Meetings 
Law, Council can only listen during public comments and cannot take any action on items that are not posted on the agenda. 
Council may take issues under advisement and if needed refer them to a department head, Mayor’s committee, or add them to 
a future agenda. 
 

 

5. Jeff Bissen- Thank the 1st Responders  
 

6. Life Saving Awards 
 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Parks & Rec- Rec User Agreements 
b. Finance 

c. Admin  
d. Public Works  

8. Eagle Engineering- 
a. Bid for Appraisal Services - Arbor Hills CDBG Project 

 
9. Fair Housing Proclamation Signing  

 
10. Motion to approve Keg Creek Brewing Company, LLC for a New Class C Retail Alcohol License 

 
11. Departmental Reports 

a. Painter – Library 
b. Collins – Cemetery 
c. Mattox – Park   

i.Motion to Approve Special Event Permit Nebraska Interscholastic Cycling League  
d. Clark-Public Works 

  i. Motion to approve Street Crewman I Job Description 
e. Johansen – Police Dept 

i. Oath of Office- Caleb Severn 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1V0SufPmD3tJr1kkEJa59Xob9YlOv_Awv/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=100793544928925504113&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Jgk0Qli1kRG890evJZO_WWz1syPM48s1/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=100793544928925504113&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-Yd8nZqujXXcMueB-YRpC3Y2PfDnLjOY/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1k-4u3uItqAat2wErwszLFctUwgb-EoAs/view?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GNFTx3PXx1j1WzOsdG3t12w32wMM7oez/edit?usp=drive_link&ouid=100793544928925504113&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bEidRirqcyYegyqmlh-PaBzf3RL2R2vc/view?usp=drive_link


 
ii. Recognition of DRE Southwest Region Award Winner Sgt. Jacob Power 
iii. Motion to Approve Promoting Officer Zac to Police officer 2  
iv. Motion to Approve Request to Purchase 6 Red Dot and Holsters from Primary arms instead of 
Kyle for a difference of 174.86 each. 
v. Reward of Grant from Shildberg foundation 
vi. Verkada Camera Information 

f. Gray – Fire & Rescue/ Code enforcement  
i. Motion to approve Volunteer Fire Fighters Kyndra Gray, Jackson Carr, Alex Stanek pending 
background checks and physicals.  

g. Kolf – Administration 
i. Bridge Update 

ii. Trail Update 
iii. GO Bond Projects 
iv. DTR Update 
v. Website Update 

 
12. Motion to Approve Wage Resolution 3709 

 
13. Public Hearing for Full Budget Adoption For the FY 2026 Budget 

 
14. Resolution 3710 to Adopt the FY 2026 Budget 

a. Presentation by City Administrator 
b. Motion to approve Resolution 3710 to Adopt FY 2026 Budget 

 
15. Public Hearing for FY 2025 Budget Amendment 3 

 
16. Resolution 3712 to Adopt FY 2025 Budget Amendment 3 

 
17. Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery Projects 

 
18. Community Development Block Grant - Downtown Revitalization 

a. Motion to approve SWIPCO Invoice 1455-19 in the amount of $2,121.00 for 2/25-3/25 Admin 
Fees 

b. Motion to approve Change Order for 4 N. Walnut St, #01, #02, #03 &  #06    
 

19. Mayor’s Report  
 

20. Council Member Report 
 

21. Motion to Adjourn 
 

 

Order of agenda at discretion of Mayor 
For hearing assistance contact City Hall seven business days prior to the meeting date. 

Virtually: https://meet.goto.com/CityofGlenwood/Phone: (786) 535-3211 Access Code: 738-827-117 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tXsR2yUpGkoz0CQUClQthQJijBVkl2jg/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MXXrTyS2DpykjpTUbXAKVzzC_89HX-Wn/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BQ2ekPquXuUkDheN_O6pXPKA-p6kt2dk/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fiA1MfkkZpJwDdzHSx387tqGyg7LZcIp/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CoOuS95mOs-8ccJB0FD_ShHVZ6LMRByn/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GAQF5WnBYZVpoacrMWuS5ZovVBZlKMvp/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16rvTkuZL8UHEZWU-0ChKjv7qfK9cUNy0/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rOfPdD2nu5DwoJ4C1DIwhziWjGf3bnT4/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1BcayZmwEZeznM6d_Ay1p7PhDYAg8uO--/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1uQStfHoBakGZJ2H7UToEy23NlFl2VJYU/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1uzwsh6ktvotnlMJV5x0YJAHSt4T6_Omv/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14hAhI9dPwfxiyWh77ARUz_YmQfcVhOCb/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/194tb9or9jRddtdsyXmDAOmYI0MjVbVXX/view?usp=drive_link
https://meet.goto.com/CityofGlenwood


Glenwood City Council Property Tax Public Hearing Meeting Minutes 

Glenwood City Council met for a meeting on Tuesday, April 8th, 2025 at 6:00pm in Council Chambers. Mayor Angela Winquist 

called the meeting to order with the following Council Members present: Natalie McEwen, Donnie Kates & Mike Lines, Christina 

Duran and Laurie Smithers (arrived at 6:01pm). City employees present: Mitch Kolf, Dannielle Arnold, and Chief Gray. Guests Joe 

Foreman.  
 

Public Hearing-Regarding the Proposed Property Tax Levy For Fiscal Year 2026. Call to Order of Public Hearing at 6:00pm. 

Recognition of Publication: Notice of Public Hearing published on March 26th, 2025, in The Opinion-Tribune. City Clerk Report of 

any Written Statements or Objections Filed at City Hall.-None were filed. Mayor Chair Call for Objections, Statements, and/or 

Exhibits for council consideration.There were no objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for Council Consideration. Adjournment of 

Public Hearing was at 6:01pm 
 

 

Glenwood City Council Minutes 

Glenwood City Council met in regular session on Tuesday, April 8th, 2025 at 7:00pm in Council Chambers. Mayor Winquist called 

the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The following Council Members were present: Christina Duran, Mike 

Lines, Natalie McEwen, Laurie Smithers, and Donnie Kates. City employees present: Captain Worcester, Chief Gray, Mitch Kolf, 

Dannielle Arnold, Tara Painter & Mike Collins Guests: Joe Foreman, Gitzy Loder, Jake Zimmerer Barbara Taenzler, Carol 

Gutchewsky, Les Valentine, Barbara Reif, Rachel Ring, Jeremy Waymire, Dawn Storm, Diann Hammell, Carol Dean, John Titsworth, 

Shirley Titsworth, Margo Young, Diane Vontersch, Debbie Black, Valerie Garner, Valerie Jordan, Richard Blowers, Angelia Prindle 

and others.  
 

Visitors Time to Address the Council- Richard Blowers- “ Someone complained about the signs in his yard and the city ordinance is 

unconstitutional and needs to be removed.” “I’m not taking my signs down.”   
 

Barbara Reif- “Something I didn’t say 2 weeks ago. There is an important and realistic way to have more funds in the budget and that 

is to add more taxpayers which increases the tax base. When our realtors introduce potential home buyers to the existing and newly 

built properties in the Glenwood community they can highlight many advantages for living in Glenwood. Advantages that also draw 

commercial and retail business I think like, excellent K-12 schools,  a strong community support for athletics and the arts, a newer 

sports facility, public pool, an active Y, medical offices, 2 pharmacies, a new full services super-market, bluffs hills, public recreation 

areas and summer concerts at our beautiful amphitheater. But the crown jewel here is the library.  We have a beautiful library and you 

have heard many times it is what it is. People realize it's open 5.5 days a week. Times when people are off work and children are out 

of school there is a library to go to. You have heard from many community members, from library staff to our local newspaper why 

it's so much more than just a building full of shelving full of books, I don't have to repeat all that.  But it is vital to our community and 

our future prosperity I believe. Don’t be short sighted here. Please keep it fully functioning,  with a full staff and regular hours.”  
 

Dawn Storm- “I am a life long resident of Glenwood and a book worm and introvert. The library is just my thing. I kind of grew up 

there as a kid. Thank God it was there for me as my mom was a welfare mother and we got by. I learned how to read on Cat in the Hat 

and Dr.Suess, Laura Ingles Wilder, Little House on the Prairie and Nancy Drew. It was an outlet and gave me somewhere to go in the 

summer when my mom was working. During my middle age I grew away from the library as I had to go to Nursing school so I had to 

go to medical libraries. Now that I am retired and back here, it's like my social life and extra printer because I can't afford to buy a 

printer. I only use one about 10 times a year. I can go to the library and use their computer when mine is on the fritz. I use the large 

print books as my eyes are going out.  I can get a lot of books that I couldn’t afford because of the inner library loan. There is a 

History Book Club which is like my continuing education. Right now we are reading about the Oregon Trail and what it was like back 

in the depression days. Monthly, there is a library night at Parea, Memory Mate for Seniors, and all kinds of kids clubs, cooking, book 

clubs. It keeps me involved in social activities. I think that even if you think you and your family don’t need the services at the library, 

sooner or later you just may find out they have a lot to offer and a great public library.” 
 

Carol Gutchwesky- “I live here in Glenwood and we have lived here for about 30 years, I am here like the others in support of the 

library. I understand that part of your job is to figure out how to make the budget work. How to squeeze every little thing out of the 

budget that you can and I appreciate it and know that it is hard. The first lady that spoke talked about not being short sighted, and I 

think when you consider squeezing the library making it as tiny of a budget item as you can, that's a really short sighted thing. The 

library is for everybody. The people here for our children and a lot of the people that use the library are our children. The community 

needs to support the resources the kids need. Another thing I would like you to think about is where else could you find the money. If 

somebody said the library is completely off the table as a budget item what would you do? You would figure it out. I am challenging 

you to that thought exercise. There is a need for libraries to grow, and be creative and to change over time. I don’t want to assume that 

you just think it is a pile of books to be dusted occasionally. I think in order for it to do that it needs to be fully staffed and not just on 

a maintenance diet. Please support the library and figure out something else to cut because the library is very important to us and a 

vital part of the community.”  
 

Debbie Black- “My husband and I have lived here for about 33 years. When you look at the library I think it's kind of an essential part 

of the community. Our children went to the library when they were younger, did the summer programs and now our grandchildren are 

going to the library and summer programs carry them through from the end of May to when school starts in August. However things 

can get worked out financially it would be nice to be able to keep that part of the library. The kids don’t really have a lot of things to 

do in Glenwood and many things have been taken away from them. Every Wednesday they open up and allow kids to come in from 

the schools, give them a snack and drink, and then they are able to sit at the library. Now typically my grandchildren are there so 



typically as an adult I’m kind of there watching the other kids but the supervision from the library has been wonderful. It is an 

essential part of the community.” 
 

John Titsworth- “Wife and I moved here in 97 with the railroad and want to voice our support for the library. We like it. We’re senior 

citizens so we read a lot, have gone to a few of their book club things and see all kinds of kids in there. We enjoy the library, use the 

printers once in a while, use the computers and just want to voice our support.”  
 

Angela Prindle- “I was born and raised here, LOVED the library as a kid. I love the bike rack and riding my bike there from all over 

the town. My 16 year old loved it too, all through her younger years. She is older now and attends Shenandoah online. They meet at 

the library once a month  and all the kids that go to Shenandoah now go to the library  to meet with their teacher. They get to have 

their own sense of community with the online kids. The little ones love going to the library. I really wish you would ask the kids 

because they are the ones that love it. I don’t have a printer and never needed it but now that I am a girl scout leader I am there all the 

time printing. Fully staffed is so important. I just love them because there are some unruly kids. It's a good safe place for our kids.”  

Duran asked the child what she loved about the Library and the child responded she loved the toys there.  
 

Carol Dean- The library is also good for community growth which is what we all are here about. We live in a wonderful small town 

close to a city so it’s hard for our merchants. One of the questions that new people coming in ask is do we have a library?  Do we have 

a good library? They want to know about our education, recreation. We know those are good. Our library is up to all of us to support. 

And it definitely is part of the stability of a community and it certainly helps us in our growth during hard times and good times. 

We’re lucky to have the library that we have. I would like to see it continue in all of its good form.  
 

Les Valentine- “My wife and I have been in Glenwood for around 30 years and I have a background in academic libraries. I also 

taught history for over a dozen years or so. When I am thinking about the child and the kids they talk about  they had to start 

somewhere. Many of them undoubtedly started like this young girl in a library, so that prepares them for higher education that is so 

important to them in their future. I certainly understand and so wish we all should understand the importance of the library, their 

exposure to it and all the things it offers.”   
 

Public Hearing-Regarding Sharp Street Project. Call to Order of Public Hearing at 7:18pm. Recognition of Publication: Notice of 

Public Hearing published on March 26th, 2025, in The Opinion-Tribune. City Clerk Report of any Written Statements or Objections 

Filed at City Hall.-None were filed. Mayor Chair Call for Objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for council consideration.There 

were no objections, Statements, and/or Exhibits for Council Consideration. Adjournment of Public Hearing was at 7:18pm 
 

Bid Opening for Sharp Street Project with the following bids submitted: Armodus, LLC $153,433.50, Bluffs Paving & Utility 

Company, INC. $134,889.71, DPS, LLC $133,328.40, Lakeview Construction $130,902.00, Metro Concrete Replacement LLC 

$135,735.00 Tab Construction $204,283.25 Ten Point Construction $159,126.35, & Precision Concrete Services $183,303.00 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Smithers.to Approve Special Events Application for City to City Bike Ride and waive $25 application fee.;Roll 

Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried. The event will be held April 27th starting @ 8am with a free will donation pancake feed to 

benefit the Fire Department. The event is open to the general public.  
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Duran for Glenwood Betterment Committee to plant flowers in the planters to be placed around the square by 

public works.; Roll Call: Ayes 5- Nays-0 Motion Carried   
 

Motion Kates/2nd Smithers to Approve Resolution 3706 Season Scheduling - Beer and Wine Exemption; Roll Call: Ayes 5- Nays-0 

Motion Carried   
 

Committee Reports- Parks & Recreation- User agreements were discussed. The committee still needed the coed softball agreement to 

review. Council will review all agreements at the next meeting. 4/29/2025 
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Lines to Approve Lakeview Construction the Award of Bid for Sharp Street Project in the amount of 

$130,902.00 pending confirmation of Iowa license.; Roll Call: Ayes 5- Nays-0 Motion Carried   
 

Departmental Reports 

Painter-Library- Questioned when printers will be picked up, they are taking up space. The board meeting scheduled for 5/7/25 is 

being moved to 4/30/2025. It was asked if a part time person could be obtained by cutting cleaning services and this budget actually 

cuts our cleaning services already. It is additional time the library would have to be closed for cleaning. It was asked if sharing 

services with Council Bluffs and we have the Lions Club and already have a large selection of large print books so sharing services 

isn't really an option.  

 

Collins- Cemetery- Part time staff will be back around the 15th of this month. Mike reports the stump grinder is working great. 
 

Captain Worcester-Police Department- Reports 149 calls for service since the last council meeting and 6 arrests. 
 

Fire Department-Chief Gray-Motion Kates/2nd Lines to approve putting an ad out for the sale of old Ambulance Medic 3.;Roll Call: 

Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

51 Calls for service since the last council meeting. Glenwood is 49 out of 649 in the state with an end of year run.  The new 

Ambulance is expected May 19th, 2025. Chief Gray will be taking a tour of the ambulance before receiving it in Osage Missouri. 

Code Enforcement has letters out to 1 property with unsafe conditions and Dollar General parking lot. Chief Gray has not received the 

report from Tucker for 102 S. Walnut st.  
 



Kolf-City Administrator- Presented a proposed property tax FY 26, March Financials, and gave an update on the Bridge/Trails. Mayor 

Winquist and City Administrator Kolf met with the school Superintendent. The schools insurance company noticed cracking and loose 

nuts and bolts on the bridge. HGM engineering inspected it and stated no concerns. The nuts and bolts were put on there like that 

according to bridge specifications and cracking was due to the 1st winter, and purely aesthetic. School administration is going back to 

see what is required vs what is suggested. Trail Grant Rescope Project was discussed, and the superintendent is presenting it to the 

school board to consider easement agreements with the city.  
 

Motion Lines/2nd Kates to Approve Resolution 3708 Resolution for Designation of Pre-Authorized Payables and Claims; Roll Call: 

Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Smithers to Approve 3707 to set April 29th, 2025 at 7pm for Public Hearing on Proposed Budget for FY 2026; 

Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried.  
 

Arbor Day 2025 Proclamation was signed by Mayor Winquist 
 

Motion Kates/2nd Duran to Approve a Letter of support for the Trees forever Community Program; Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion 

Carried.  
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Lines to Approve the Following Pass Through CDBG Funds GAX 57 Arbor Hills 19-DRH-018 in the amount of 

$15,165.71 for SWIPCO invoice 1453-13, GAX 58 Arbor Hills 19-DRH-018 in the amount of $141,494.61 with SWIPCO invoices 

1456-14 in the amount of $12,890.86 and Invoice 1453-15 in the amount of $18,262.05; Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried.  
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Kates to Approve Pay Application 1 to Cornerstone Construction in the amount of $134,666.44; Roll Call: 

Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Lines to Consider Convening into Closed Session to Discuss Strategy to Upcoming Collective Bargaining 

Negotiations as Authorized by Section 20.17 (3) Code of Iowa and Exempt from Chapter 21 Requirements at 8:07 pm; Roll Call: 

Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Motion Kates/2nd Lines to Adjourn closed session and return to regular meeting at 9:07pm; Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried. 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Kates to Approve Resolution 3705 Setting a Time and Place for A Public Hearing for the Purpose of 

Considering Budget Amendment 3;Roll Call: Ayes-4 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

No action was taken from the closed session.  
 

Mayors Report- Has a weekly meeting with Kolf she will be attending.  
 

Motion Smithers/2nd McEwen to Adjourn at 9:12pm. . 

 

 
 

Attest:                                                                                                           _______________________________ 

        Angela Winquist, Mayor  

________________________________ 

Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk 

 



City of Glenwood 
Iowa 

Office of the Mayor 
PROCLAMATION 

 

WHEREAS  April 2025 marks the 57th anniversary of the passage of Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act 
of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act, which enshrined into federal 
law the goal of eliminating racial segregation and ending housing discrimination in the 
United States; and  

WHEREAS  housing is a human right and affording a home is part of the American Dream; and  

WHEREAS equal opportunity for all to buy and rent a home without regard to race, color, religion, 
sex, disability, familial status or national origin- is a fundamental goal of our nation, state, 
and municipalities; and  

WHEREAS our social fabric, the economy, health, and environment are strengthened in diverse, 
inclusive communities; and 

WHEREAS as we recognize Fair Housing Month, it is timely that we reflect on the importance in 
communities, states, and the nation to affirm civil rights and oppose discrimination; and  

WHEREAS only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all Iowans can barriers 
to fair housing be removed; and  

WHEREAS Glenwood is committed to the mission and intent of the Fair Housing Act to provide fair 
and equal housing opportunities for all; and  

WHEREAS the local government of Glenwood supports the education of homebuyers and sellers, 
REALTORS®, landlords, property managers and tenants regarding their rights and 
responsibilities under the Fair Housing Act; and   

WHEREAS  Glenwood recognizes the need to affirmatively promote fair housing in its policies and 
practices and will continue to work to identify and remove impediments to fair housing 
choices.  

NOW THEREFORE, I, Angela Winquist, Mayor of the City of Glenwood do hereby proclaim April 
2025, as  

Fair Housing Month 
in the city of Glenwood, Iowa, and urge all citizens to take due notice of the observance. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 
caused the official seal of the City of Glenwood, Iowa, to be  

affixed this 29th day of April, in the year Two Thousand  
Twenty-Five 
 

___________________________________ 

Angela Winquist, Mayor 





CITY OF GLENWOOD 
SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION  

 
Please complete all sections of this application. An incomplete application will be returned to the 
applicant.  Once all required documentation and signatures are received, only then will it be 
considered by the City Council for final approval.  It is highly recommended that Application be 
completed and submitted 30 days prior to the date of the event to ensure proper review and 
approval.  An application submitted less than 30 days prior to an event may not be processed in 
time to be approved by the City Council.  It is recommended that a representative be present at the 
Council Meeting when the application is considered. 
 

Date: _______________   Fee: $25.00  Receipt No. ___________________ 
 
PLEASE RETURN TO:  City Clerk, 5 N. Vine St, Glenwood, Iowa   

 
APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Applicant: _____________________________________________________________________________                

Event: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

Coordinator: ___________________________________________________________________________  

Mailing Address: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Daytime Phone #: ____________________________   Evening  Phone   #:  _________________________ 

Email Address: _________________________________________________________________________  

EVENT INFORMATION 

Type of Event with general description: 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

___ Open to Public                         ___ Private Event 

Days/Dates of Event:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

Time(s) of Event:    (Include Set Up/Tear Down Time)  __________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Event Location:  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

FIREWORKS 

Requesting Fireworks Permit? _____ Yes _____ No 

               Name/s of competent operators who will handle the fireworks __________________________________ 

        Location on the property the fireworks will be set off from ___________________________________  

“Fireworks Release” to be signed at time of application. 

Nebraska Interscholastic Cycling League

Mills County Try a Ride

Bree Campbell

1918 N. 151st Plaza Omaha, NE 68154

402-201-9585 same as daytime

bree@nebraskamtb.org

This try a ride event is a free event for students entering 5-12th grade in the fall. Participants will

be taught fundamental mountain bike skills through coaching and games. 

x

4/11/2025

May 7, 2025

setup at 1pm, tear down at 4pm

little leage football field adjacent to high school



ALCOHOL  

Will the event require an alcohol license or require modification of an existing license?  ______Yes ______No 

For events with temporary outdoor service/beer garden City Outdoor Service Application must be completed per 

City Code Chapter 120.06. 

 REQUESTED INFORMATION (Check All Applicable Lines) 

               ______ Temporarily close streets: 

Area to be closed: ________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date & Time of closure: ___________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

If closing street, applicant must notify affected owners/residents - describe how residents were/will be notified 
(For events it is recommended that adjoining property owners sign a form (provided by applicant) showing they have been notified of the 
event by the applicant.): 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
_____ Use of City Park (specify park and attach map of setup):  ___________________________________ 

_____ Parade (attach map of route and indicate streets to be closed) 

_____ Walk/Run (attach map of route and indicate streets to be closed) 

_____ Tent(s) to be used – over 400 sq ft or canopies over 1,000 sq ft 

_____ Other (please specify): 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

ITEM S REQUESTED FROM THE CITY OF GLENWOOD 

_____ Street barricades  

_____ Fencing  

_____ Emergency “No Parking” Signs   

_____ Other (please specify):  

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
SOUND SYSTEMS  

Please indicate if the following will be used: 

_____ Amplified Sound/Speaker System 

_____ Live Music 

_____ Recorded Music 

Times Sound Equipment will be used _______________________________________________________ 

Location on property where sound equipment will be used _________________________________________ 
 

 

x

x

x

1-4 pm

unsure yet, near our check-in area



FENCING  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

  ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
FOOD TRUCK 

 
 Name of Food Truck ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 Location of Food Truck on the Property ______________________________________________________ 

*Must obtain a Food Truck Permit before event- Separate permit(s) needed for each food truck 

SANITATION/TRASH 

 Applicant is responsible for the clean-up of the event area immediately following the event, including trash 
removal from the site. 
Will additional restrooms be brought to the site? _____ Yes _____ No If yes, how many?___________ 

Please name the individual, organization, or contractor responsible for clean-up and trash removal: 

Contact Person: _________________________________ Address:  _______________________________   

Daytime Phone: _________________________________ Evening Phone:  _______________________ 

(Event applicant will be invoiced for any additional cost incurred by the City for clean-up or trash removal 

after an event) 

INSURANCE.  Applicant shall obtain and maintain a general liability insurance policy naming the City of Glenwood 
as additional insured using form IL7305 so as not to waive Owner’s Governmental Immunity when conducting an 
event on public property.  For events requiring an alcohol license, the minimum amount of coverage in the general 
liability insurance policy shall be $2,000,000 general aggregate, $1,000,000 personal injury and $1,000,000 each 
occurrence.  For all other events held on public property, the minimum amount of coverage for the general liability 
insurance policy will be $500,000.  This application will not be considered by the Glenwood City Council until the 
proper insurance certificate is submitted and approved by the City Administrator.  
 

________Certificate of Insurance provided and accepted   ________ Certificate of Insurance not required 
 

Security 
 
 Will Security be needed for this event?   ______ YES     ______ NO 
 
Explain________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

If Police Department presence Chief Johansen must be notified and inform you of availability and rates if 
applicable. 

 

n/a

x

Bree Campbell 1918 N. 151st Plaza Omaha, NE 68154

402-201-9585 same as daytime

x

x



 
 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the City of Glenwood, Iowa, granting permission for the activity described above, the 
undersigned indemnifies and holds harmless the City of Glenwood, Iowa, its employees, representatives 
and agents against all claims, liabilities, losses or damage for personal injury and/or property damage or 
any other damage whatsoever on account of the activity described above and/or deviation from normal 
City regulations in the area.  The undersigned further agrees to indemnify  and hold harmless the City  of 
Glenwood, Iowa, its employees, representatives and agents against any loss, injury, death or damage to 
person or property and against all claims, demands, fines, suits, actions, proceedings, orders, decrees and 
judgments of any kind or nature and from and against any and all costs and expenses including reasonable 
attorney fees which at any time may  be suffered or sustained by the undersigned or by any person who 
may, at any time, be using or occupying or visiting the premises of the undersigned or the 
above-referenced public property or be in, on or about the same, when such loss, injury, death or damage 
shall be caused by or in any way result from or rising out of any act, omission or negligence of any of the 
undersigned or any occupant, visitor, or user of any portion of the premises or shall result from or be 
caused by any other matters or things whether the same kind, as, or of a different kind that the matters or 
things above set forth.  The undersigned hereby waives all claims against the city for damages to the 
building or improvements that are now adjacent to said public property or hereafter built or placed on the 
premises adjacent to said property or in, on or about the premises and for injuries to persons or property 
in or about the premises, from any cause arising at any time during the activity described above.  The 
undersigned further agrees to comply with all the rules, regulations, terms and conditions established by 
the City of Glenwood, Iowa. 

 
THE UNDERSIGNED  HAS READ  AND FULLY  UNDERSTANDS  THIS DOCUMENT,  INCLUDING  THE FACT IT IS 
RELEASING  AND WAIVING  CERTAIN  POTENTIAL  RIGHTS,  AND VOLUNTARILY  AND FREELY AGREES  TO 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS  AS SET FORTH  HEREIN. 
 

 
 

  

Applicant/Sponsor Signature Date 
 
 

 

04/11/2025



 

 

 

The request has been reviewed by the undersigned and recommended for approval from Council with the 
condition as noted: 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: _____________________  
 
Recommended Conditions:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: _____________________  
 
Recommended Conditions:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: _____________________  
 
Recommended Conditions:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: _____________________  
 
Recommended Conditions:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

OTHER 
Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: _____________________  
 
Recommended Conditions:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dispatch notified _____________________________________________________  Date: __________________ 
 

   
                                                                                                                Approved: _____     Denied:  ______ 

_______________________________                  ________________ 
Mayor Date   

CONDITIONS IMPOSED: ________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 



 pg. 1 

TITLE: STREET CREWMAN I 

DEPARTMENT: GLENWOOD PUBLIC WORKS 

REPORTS TO: PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

FLSA: NON-EXEMPT 

 

JOB SUMMARY 

Under the administrative direction of the Public Works director, this position must have a valid Class B CDL with 

airbrakes and a tanker endorsement. 

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 

The statements below are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by 

individuals assigned to this job. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, duties, and 

skills required of personnel so classified in this position.  

1. Capable of learning to operate various city equipment such as: concrete saw, backhoe, loader, street 

sweeper and skidloader. 

2. Should have some mechanical knowledge useful for making small repairs. 

3. Shall also have some experience in the fields of construction and concrete. 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES 

1. Applicants should be reliable, good workers who are able to get along with other city employees and 

public citizens. 

2. Must be available for an on-call rotating basis outside normal working hours due to emergencies that may 

arise. 

3. Applicants must be able to perform care and maintenance of city property and buildings under the 

authority of the Public Works Department. 

PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Physical Characteristics of the Job: Moderate work with the ability to lift up to 50 lbs. 

Environmental Conditions: The work is performed in conditions that may include extreme cold, 

darkness, poor lighting, wetness/humidity, working on uneven ground, mechanical hazards, and irregular 

work hours. 

REQUIRED EDUCATION/EXPERIENCE/CERTIFICATION 

High school diploma or equivalent 

Must have a valid Driver’s license and experience preferred 

Must be able to lift 50 lbs. 

Must adhere to all safety regulations and safety programs set forth by the Public Works Director, Safety 

Coordinator or City Administration. 

 





April 23, 2025 

Chief Eric Johansen 
Glenwood Police Department 
3 N. Vine Street 
Glenwood, Iowa 

Chief Johansen, 
Over the past few years, Iowa’s DRE program has seen a continual increase in DRE evaluations being 
performed and impaired drivers being removed from our streets and highways. This increase is largely due 
to the hard work of Iowa DREs and the increased awareness of patrol officers who have taken the time to 
attend specialized training in recognition of drug-impaired drivers, such as the Advanced Roadside Impaired 
Driving Enforcement or ARIDE. Each year, the Governor’s Traffic Safety Bureau (GTSB) pulls the statistics 
of the five regions of the state along with the overall state to see which DREs are doing the most evaluations 
and recognizes those officers for their outstanding performance. 

It is our pleasure to inform you that Sergeant Jacob Power has received the Regional Outstanding 
Performance Award for the Southwest Region and logged 32 enforcement drug influence evaluations in 
2024. As such, the Iowa Drug Recognition Expert Advisory Board and the GTSB cordially requests 
Sergeant Power’s attendance during the awards luncheon at the GTSB Traffic Safety Conference being 
held at the FFA Enrichment Center, 10055 SW Prairie Trail Pkwy, Ankeny, IA on Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 
12:00 PM, so your DRE can be recognized and receive the award. 

Please let DRE State Coordinator Todd Olmstead know if Sergeant Power & guest(s) will be available to 
attend at your earliest convenience. 

Chief, on behalf of the DRE Advisory Board and the GTSB, we would like to thank you for your commitment 
to reducing deaths and injuries on Iowa’s streets and highways. This award not only reflects positively on 
Sergeant Power but the Glenwood Police Department as well. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Todd at (515) 393-8659 or olmstead@dps.state.ia.us. 

Sincerely, 

________________________ _________________________ 
Capt. Matt Bruner  Todd Olmstead 
DRE Advisory Board Chairman Iowa DRE State Coordinator 

Cc: Sgt. Power, GTSB Bureau Chief Brett Tjepkes, DRE Advisory Board Members 





Quote
04/21/2025

#QUO11160

1 of 1

Remit Payment to:
Tedder Industries LLC
4411 W. Riverbend Ave
Post Falls ID 83854
United States
joe.lienemann@tedderindustries.com
(913) 426-1991

Attn: Dan Kammerer
Glenwood Police Department
3 N Vine St
Glenwood IA 51534
United States
dankammerer@glenwoodpolice.org
(712) 527-9920

 

Sales Rep Quote Expires Shipping Method Terms

Joe M Lienemann 05/21/2025 FedEx Ground® Net 30

Line Product Item Description Quantity UOM MSRP Discount Unit Price Amount

1 R3-M-0057-
BW-RH-LL-A0-
B

1938588522
87

Rapid Force 
Level 3 Duty 
Holster - Mid 
Ride Belt Slide - 
Glock 19/19X/19 
MOS/23 (Gen 
1-4)/44/45/45 
MOS, Glock 
17/17 MOS/22 
(Gen 1-4)/47/47 
MOS - Basket 
Weave Black - 
Right Hand - 
Large Light - No 
Axon - Bag 
Packaging

6 EA $199.99 $30.00 $169.99 $1,019.94

  Subtotal $1,019.94

  Tax $0.00

  Est. Freight $22.00

  Total USD $1,041.94

 

 

Total Saved $180.00      

mailto:joe.lienemann@tedderindustries.com
mailto:dankammerer@glenwoodpolice.org


Estimate
#ES-16038

4/22/2025

ES-16038

1 of 1

Primary Arms, LLC
3219 S Sam Houston Pkwy E, Ste 100,                                                              Estimate Expiration Date: 5/22/2025   
Houston, TX, 77047 
United States 
 

Bill To Ship To TOTAL
Glenwood Police Department
3 North Vine St
Glenwood IA 51534
United States

Glenwood Police Department
3 North Vine St
Glenwood IA 51534
United States $1,632.92

Memo Sales Rep Shipping Method
1025 Alexander Forney FedEx Ground (Gov 

Sale Order)

Item Quantity Rate Amount

DFST-MRD3
Vortex Defender-ST 3 MOA Micro Red Dot

6 $269.99 $1,619.94

  Subtotal $1,619.94

  Discount

  Shipping Cost $12.98

  Total Tax (%) $0.00

  Total $1,632.92

Estimate Disclaimer
This estimate may exclude any applicable taxes. The final invoice may include sales tax, VAT, or 
other applicable taxes based on the shipping destination and tax regulations. If tax exemption 
status applies to this order, provide a valid exemption documentation before placing the order. 
Failure to verify tax exemption before the order is finalized will result in the order being 
processed with all applicable taxes included, and adjustments may not be possible after the 
fact. This estimate is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a binding invoice. 
Pricing and availability are subject to change.











RESOLUTION 3709 

RESOLUTION SETTING SALARIES AND/OR BENEFITS FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYEES 
OF THE CITY OF GLENWOOD, IOWA 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GLENWOOD, IOWA: 

SECTION I:  The following persons & positions named below shall be paid the salaries or wages 
indicated.  The City Clerk is authorized to issue warrants/checks, less legally required or 
authorized deductions from the amounts set out below, on every other Thursday of the year and 
make contributions to Ipers and Social Security, or other purposes as required by law or 
authorization of the City Council, all subject to audit and review by the City Council. 

Permanent Full-Time  

Position Employee Rate Effective Date 

City Clerk Dannielle Arnold $25.00/hr 04/10/2025 

Police Officer II John Zak IV $28.35/hr 04/24/2025 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 29th DAY OF APRIL, 2025    
             

 
______________________________________ 

      Mayor, Angela Winquist 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk, Dannielle Arnold 



FY 2026 Budget
City of Glenwood, IA

Mitch Kolf
City Administrator



FY 2026 Revenues



FY 2026 Expenditures

*Note - Amount slightly 
higher in some funds in 
presentation than 
official state budget 
forms because it 
includes updates due 
to completed union 
negotiations that will 
need to me made with 
an FY 2026 Budget 
Amendment



Budget Issues

● The General Fund pays for most city operations
● How did we get to a $230,876 decrease in revenue?
● How did we get to a $465,675 decrease in expenditures?
● Good news. The budget is balanced now except for one planned transfer to the 

Downtown Revitalization Project.



Budget Issues

● From FY 2025 Budget to the FY 2026 Budget, Revenues Decreased by about 
$230,000
a. Due to more conservative estimates for franchise fee and ems billing revenue.
b. Removing one time revenue sources that we cannot expect to receive consistently like 

insurance reimbursements, donations, and grant awards
c. Limited property tax growth

i. For FY26 general fund property taxes are only allowed to increase $29,722
ii. Continued decline in state property tax backfill as it is phased out



Budget Issues

● There was also upward pressure on expenditures
○ Over the last year before I started with the city a few changes were made to personnel budgets 

without corresponding cuts.. 
■ A full-time firefighter position was created.
■ A part-time police clerk position was created.
■ A lieutenant position was included in the police budget but never created.
■ City administrator position was budgeted at a higher pay rate due to recruitment and need to fill 

position.
■ Some of these positions (the lieutenant and part-time clerk were cut or reduced in the budget)

○ The Police and Public Works union contract is up this year and new contract needed to be negotiated.
■ Includes about a 7% increase for sergeants and police officer IV’s to help with retention of 

officers. 
■ All other officer levels and union street crewman positions will receive a 3.75% increase. 
■ Then all non-union full time positions in the city will get a 2.5% increase except for admin 

positions that have been here for less than 1 year.



Budget Issues

● Cuts actually began in December
○ The Interim City Administrator, Joe George, who is also a Glenwood Library Board member 

alerted the council of the need to make cuts.
○ City Administrator began working on cuts during first week with the city. 
○ A couple budget amendments have already been made to the 2025 budget to implement 

some of the cuts in the FY 2026 budget. 
● To balance the budget

○ Recalibrated the revenue estimates to be more conservative. 
○ Factored in union negotiations.
○ Started cutting budgets in 2025.
○ The budgeted expenditures overall have been reduced $470,000.

■ It has been stressful but the council and department heads have been great to work with 
and understand the problem and that we have to fix it. 



Budget Issues

● So what cuts have been made overall from FY 2025 to the FY 2026 Budget to 
balance? Highlights include:

○ Police Department
■ Proposed Lieutenant Position was removed from the budget.
■ Part-time clerk position is being funded from savings next year from vacant police officer 

position.
■ Supplies and services also cut.
■ Total cut $68 thousand

○ Fire and Ems Budget - cut nearly $20,000. Reductions were made to equipment, vehicle 
operations, and supplies

○ Streets - general fund budget moved to the Road Use Fund.



Budget Issues

● Cuts Explanation Continued.
○ Amphitheater - Cut $10,000.
○ Parks and Recreation - Cut $129,000 mostly removing previously budgeted grants, donation, 

and insurance reimbursements that we can’t expect to receive every year. They only have 2 
full-time employees.

○ Cemetery was cut $6,000. They only have 1 full-time employee.
○ Planning/Zoning, Admin, and Legal were cut by $70,000
○ Library Budget 

■ Reduced by 2 full time positions but given back 1 part time position, for a total reduction 
of 1.5 FTEs. There were also some small cuts to supplies and services. Total operating 
cut of $73,000

■ Budget also reduced for one-time insurance reimbursement.
○ Other assorted smaller cuts to transfers and other programs.
○ This was a comprehensive cut to all city departments. 



City Tax Rate History - Overall and CGFL

● Glenwood’s overall rate 
has stayed consistent.

● Overall 15.4344 in FY 
2026.

● Decreased last year 
due to reducing 
employee benefits rate 
reduction to spend fund 
balance.

● Increasing in FY26 
because of debt levy 
increase for 2024 GO 
Bond.

● CGFL rate 8.04575 in 
FY 2026 at state 
allowed max.



City Tax Rate History - Special Rates



City Comparison - Overall Tax Rate
FY 26 Proposed compared to FY 2025 Adopted Rates

● Glenwood has the 
lowest property tax rate 
of cities of a 
comparable size in SW 
Iowa

● Council Bluffs included 
for context.



City Comparison - Debt Levy Tax Rate
FY 26 Proposed compared to FY 2025 Adopted Rates

● Glenwood’s debt levy is 
increasing in FY 25 but 
is still substantially 
lower than surrounding 
cities of similar size 
(plus council bluffs)



City Comparison - Employee Benefits Tax Rate
FY 26 Proposed compared to FY 2025 Adopted Rates

● Harlan is only lower 
because they no longer 
have a police 
department. They 
contract for law 
enforcement.

● Glenwood’s rate will 
need to increase in the 
future.

● Council Bluffs included 
for context.



Potential State Impacts

● Franchise Fees
○ Multiple bills have been proposed that would reduce Franchise Fee revenue.
○ Glenwood collects $275,000 in Franchise Fee revenue in the general fund. This is where we 

pay police and fire/ems out of. 
○ Does not appear to have movement at this time.

● HSB 313 & SSB 1208 - Property Tax Reform
○ Phases out rollbacks over 5 years
○ Implements a 2% revenue restriction on existing property
○ Provides $25k homestead exemption
○ Lowers uniform levy to $2.97 while cutting property taxes by $400 million and streamlines 

school funding formula
■ Also cuts school property taxes over several years and replaces with state aid.

○ Would impact current TIF agreements and future viability of the tool for development.



Budget Highlights

● Lowest property tax rate for cities of comparable size in SW Iowa
○ Lower than Harlan, Clarinda, Red Oak, Atlantic, and Shenandoah. 
○ Lower than Council Bluffs too.

● Balanced General Fund Budget
● Investment in employees

○ Pay raises for all full-time employees. Reduction in employee health insurance premiums.
● Investment in public safety 

○ Police and Fire/EMS combined make up over half of General Fund expenditures. 
● Investment in public infrastructure

○ 2024 GO Bond Street Improvement projects like Sharp Street, Asphalt Overlay, and Chestnut Street Drainage 
projects. Paid for with bond proceeds.

● Investment in the square
○ The CDBG Downtown Revitalization grant, including city matching funds, will improve storefront facades.

● Pool Repairs
○ Funds have been set aside to address potential pool repairs identified in engineering report.



 
CITY OF GLENWOOD 

RESOLUTION 3710 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL BUDGET  
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 
           WHEREAS, The Code of Iowa, Chapter 384, Section 16, requires that all cities prepare and 
adopt an annual budget of expenditures and receipts for at least the upcoming fiscal year; and 
 
           WHEREAS, The Clerk shall certify the necessary tax levy for the next fiscal year to the County 
Auditor; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Notice of Public Hearing Proposed Budget was published on April 9, 2025 in 
the Opinion Tribune, City of Glenwood Facebook page, and cityofglenwood.org website; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Glenwood City Council did hold a public hearing concerning the budget for 
fiscal year 2026 on April 29, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Glenwood City Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and 
considering the statements made by them, gave final consideration to the proposed budget and any 
modifications proposed at the hearing. 
 
           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Glenwood, Iowa that they do hereby approve the budget for the fiscal year 2026 as attached in the 
budget forms. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Glenwood, Iowa that the Mayor and 
the City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute this resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Glenwood, Iowa that the City 
Administrator is directed to submit these forms to the Mills County Auditor on or before April 30, 2024, 
with a tax levy of $15.43440 for fiscal year 2025. 
 
Passed and approved this 29th day of April, 2025.  
 
 

____________________________________ 
Attest:                                                                Angela Winquist, Mayor 
 
_______________________________ 
Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk 
 



��������	�
������������������	�������������������������	�������	
����������������������	������� !�"#�$�����	�%��������"&' !��()�$���*������������+", �+��'$�-�' �.�+�&,"'�(+", �"'/�����
�0"1& �"'$�-�' �.�+�&,"'�(+", �"'/����2�1"3�0�4'�+�5�. �#��0� �( � ����� !��"&'5�1��"'� ���+( ��0 ( �+�(2"6���1(3#&11!�(,,."6�+� ���'()�+�.�0"1& �"'�(+", �'4�(�2&+4� �#".�'�7 �#�05(1�!�(.��(00&))(.�8�+�"'� ��0�('+� ���0&,,". �'4�,(4�09�  (5��+��0��"'4���.)���2 ��5��+&1���".)�:���3��5��1�0 0�('!�('+�(11�"#� ���+�2 �0�.6�5��"21�4( �"'0�"#� ����� !9%� ���(0�;�	1�5 .�5 %� �"& ��(0�;�	1�5 .�5<=>?@AB CA CDEFGCEFHID CJ CEGFCCEFHKHLMNO�PM<QRSM IA CDKFTCKFDED IJ CDTFHCKFDUHV>�WAXY UA DDGFIKD �� !��&)2�.$�����:�(0 ��##�5�(1���'0&0$����:��"'0"1�+( �+���'�.(1��&'+���6!��(15&1( �"'�����
( � ������"11(.0 �"'������(7(21��3Z��;	 �(7(21���."3 ��[���������&+4� ��( ( H\DC]CD DF]]KFCGU CETFDKUFHC] C\HE��)� ( �"'���.5�' (4� D�����*(7�
( � �����*(7��"11(.0 
�6�'&���."3 ��[*(7��11"3�+��������#".�������� H\EUTKT DF]GKFED] D\KH���	���	̂ �	��"+���59 �"11(.���)� �&.,"0� M_OM<�̀R<MLRPO<RSO<VOM�NMWab -�/���
�c&�0 3� ��� �1� !
�,1(5�)�' -�/���.",�. !�(7�0��6��+ -�/���
( �IHU\D H\EUTKTSdXed@fYAg=Y�h=X=BA@�̀?XY T DF]GKFED] DF]HIFIIG UI H\EUTKT�"'�̂" �+�� ��.���.)�00�21����6��0IHU\DCiDj E\GTEEEakB�l�mAfXg�k?J@fn@o�dpX=Y�OBAXefg K E UT E\EEEEEIHU\DCiCj E\CKEEEVqfAgfdX�V?grdBfgo�i?XY=B�e=n\IIEV\DTj DD E UG E\EEEEEIHU\DCiIj Vsg�_=nWfAJf@fgoF�kBdk=Bgo�l�e=@t�fXe?BAXn=�ndege DU IETFEEE IECFTUC TC D\UU]EUIHU\DCiTj Vsg�_=nP?kkdBg�dt�A�WdnA@�Ms=B>\m>sg\Sdss\ U]C E U]T E\EEEEE"̂ �+�� ��.���.)�00�21����6��0CHM\CC D\TEEEEuXftf=Y�WAp�MXtdBn=s=Xg CU E ]C E\EEEEE�" (1���'�.(1��&'+�
�4&1(.���6��0�-�� �.&��v/ CT CFEECFED] DFGHTFHHDIHU\D I\EEIKTV>�WAXY C] ITG ITG ]I I\EEIKT�" (1���'�.(1��&'+��(7���6��0�-���w���/ CK CFEECFIKT DFGH]FCUE �"��" �++�,�5�(1�
�6�'&����6��0IHU\] Vsg�_=nxd@fn=�l�̀fB=�<=gfB=s=Xg CG E E\EEEEEVsg�_=n R̀SV�l�RxM<P�ift�>=X=BA@�t?XY�Ag�@=qo�@fsfgj IE UI]F]GD UIIFDKD C\EKEUE<?@=e Vsg�_=nagr=B�Msk@do==�N=X=tfge ID IHTFKDT IHCF]E] D\HCHKC�&2 " (1�	),1"!�����'�#� ���6!�-�y�����/ IC HCCFUE] HDTFKKK ]T I\HGGDC(̂1&( �"'IH] �0�
�c %� ���(0�;�	1�5 %� �"& �(0�;	1�5PPmRL�DzziVj EiNj E IU E ]] E\EEEEEPPmRL�CzziVj EiNj E IT E ]K E\EEEEEPPmRL�IzziVj EiNj E I] E ]H E\EEEEEPPmRL�UzziVj EiNj E IK E ]G E\EEEEEPPmRL�TzziVj EiNj E TTT E T]T E\EEEEEPPmRL�]zziVj EiNj E TT] E T]] E\EEEEEPPmRL�KzziVj EiNj EDDKK EDDKG E\EEEEEPPmRL�HzziVj EiNj EDDHT EDDHK E\EEEEE�" (1��,�5�(1�
�6�'&����6��0 IG HCCFUE] HDTFKKKIHU\U Vsg�_=n��2 ���.6�5����6!�:�9�-�/ UE UUUFTDT UUDFEUD KE C\EUIUGIHU\K E\]KTEE�(,� (1��."{�5 0�-�(,� (1��),."69�
�0�.6�/ UD E KD E\EEEEE�" (1��.",�. !��(7�0�-�:w�ywv�wv/ UC IFC]GFCG] IFCUIFETH KC DT\UIUUE�������������
�����5�. �#!� ���2&+4� ��0��'�5"),1�('5��3� ������ ���#"11"3�'4$��&+4� 0� �( ��������)�� ����� ���5.� �.�(�2�1"3�(.��'" �0 ( & ".�1!�5"),1�(' ;�)&0 �2��.� &.'�+� "� ���5� !�#".�5"..�5 �"'9i�Sfgo�<=kB=e=XgAgfq=�j i�LAg=�j i�Sd?Xgo�V?YfgdB�j i�LAg=�j

|}~|}~�������~��� ������������������������������������������

������}}���������������������} ��������������¡��¢~��£¤ �}~�



��������	
��	���� �����	������������	������������������	�������������	������	���������	������������ �!"�#�$%�&'&(���!")��*'%�&'&+ �����,
�+(�+$-�.����/#��0")����1�����0)2"�/���3"4����.�� �)5�0)�/.��3 030��2����������� ���/#�3 03� /#�/�6���7#����80��01�
���/�)5���/�
����9:;:&'&(�������/�)5���<�
����'+
''����������/�)5��0��/�0)
����(��=���)�����)1002%����($(*9�/�/.��3"4����.�� �)5��)#� ���2�)/�0 �/�63�#� �<�#�3 ���)/�04>��/�0)��/0%�0 �� 5"<�)/���)�8�70 �08�/.��3 030��2�/�6���7#=��8/� �/.��.�� �)5�08�/.��3 030��2�/�6��7#%�/.����/#��0")����1����3"4���.�)0/�����)2�.0�2���.�� �)5�0)�/.��3 030��2���/#�4"25�/=?@AB�CDEF@AD�G@H�IJI@KIEKDLMAANFOPPQ@ABRHSKDTURRVWRXSP � ?@AB�YDKDNMRTD�Z[\EDXG]̂_L�̀_]ab]̂]�01����3� /<�)/�08���)�5�<�)/ �"  �)/���� ����� /�8��2��� 03� /#���6��&'&9���&'&( �"25�/���� ��	88��/�7�� 03� /#����6���&'&(���&'&+ �"25�/���� ��� 030��2��� 03� /#���6���&'&(���&'&+YIcIEKD�dIK[IA@RTF�HRX�ZRTaeDEA�fDXJ@QD _ghib̀jihjj _gki__gij]j _gki__gij]j?RTFRK@VIADV�lDTDXIK�m[TV îǹhihbn îǹhihbn înjhihhkoNDXIA@RT�p�qI@TADTITQD�RH�r[EK@Q�YXITF@A g g gsJ@IA@RT�s[AMRX@AB g g gt@IE@K@ABi�rXRNDXAB�p�fDKH�uTF[XITQD _]]iǹj _]]iǹj hg_ìb_f[NNRXA�RH�tRQIK�v\DXSDTQB�qS\AW�?R\\W g g gwT@H@DV�tIU�vTHRXQD\DTA g g grRK@QD�p�m@XD�xDA@XD\DTA g g gmu?s�p�urvxf�GuH�IA�lDTDXIK�m[TV�t@\@AL _gji_bb _gji_bb bhhî]̂oAMDX�v\NKRBDD�yDTDH@AF j̀̀igǹ j̀̀igǹ hj_ingn?IN@AIK�rXRzDQAF�G?IN@AIK�u\NXRJW�xDFDXJDL g g gYIcIEKD�dIK[D�HRX�eDEA�fDXJ@QD _gji_]gî_g _̂ ìj_]îbj _̂ ìj_]îbjeDEA�fDXJ@QD _bkig̀^ _bkig̀^ bb̂igb̂?uY{�xvlwtsx�YoYst�rxorvxY{�Ys| _ik]hihnb _ik]hihnb hi_b_inkk?uY{�xvlwtsx�Ys|�xsYv b̂Ẁj̀jh b̂Ŵ]̀ ]̂ ^̀WbhbbgYIcIEKD�dIK[D�HRX�?@AB�sS�tITV ĝ]ìh_ ^̂kih]̂ ^̂kih]̂sS�tITV h_h h_h h̀k?uY{�sl�tsZe�Ys|�xsYv hWggh]̀ _W]g̀j̀ hWggh]̀��6���/���0<3� ��0)��"  �)/���=�� 030��2xDF@VDTA@IK�NXRNDXAB�U@AM�IT���sQA[IKPsFFDFFDV�dIK[IA@RT�RH}̂ggigggP}̂ ĝiggg �"  �)/���� ����� /�8��2��&'&9:&'&( �"25�/���� ���� 030��2��&'&(:&'&+ �� ��)/����.�)5�?@AB�xDS[KIX�xDF@VDTA@IK n]n jg̀ k̂Wgj?R\\DXQ@IK�NXRNDXAB�U@AM�IT���sQA[IKPsFFDFFDV�dIK[IA@RT�RH}hggigggP}hhgiggg �"  �)/���� ����� /�8��2��&'&9:&'&( �"25�/���� ���� 030��2��&'&(:&'&+ �� ��)/����.�)5�?@AB�xDS[KIX�?R\\DXQ@IK _ikjh hìkj _gWn_ZRADO�sQA[IKPsFFDFFDV�dIK[IA@RT�@F�\[KA@NK@DV�EB�I�xRKKEIQ~�rDXQDTAISD�AR�SDA�AR�AMD�YIcIEKD�dIK[IA@RT�AR�QIKQ[KIAD�rXRNDXAB�YIcDFW�xDF@VDTA@IK�ITV�QR\\DXQ@IK�NXRNDXA@DFMIJD�AMD�FI\D�XRKKEIQ~�NDXQDTAISD�AMXR[SM�}̂ g̀iggg�RH�IQA[IKPIFFDFFDV�JIK[IA@RTW����0)��80 �/�6��)� ������8�3 030��2��6���2��/.���"  �)/
eDEA�NIB\DTAF�HRX�AMD�TDU�_g_b�lo�ERTVi�Q@AB�K@IE@K@AB�@TF[XITQDi�ITV�D\NKRBDD�MDIKAM�@TF[XITQD�ITV�UISDFW

����������������� ������������������������������������������

����������������� ��¡��¢�¡ ���£�� �����������¤��¥���¦§ ����



����������	

	������������ ��
���

��
���������������������� 

�!���"��#������$
�
�
%��&'
	(

�� %
)
��
&*(
��&'
	(�� %
)
��
&�


�* &
%)(	
	�'(
*�� '%��
	*&'
%+

��
�**�*�� ��)
%�+

�*'%�'%(
*�%

��%��� *�*��
�""����%�,-���������. /01233231�4536�/787390�

:58;�<
<=>=?<>@AB

?>=CD><B@
<C=>@=<?C>DBC

===>C@?=EC>D<?
A>CAC>E@E

CA>CAC>E@E
F9G578�H0I03 50J�KL90MG�

/01�/787390
=D>NBC><N<

=>ND@>=@N
D?>@<EE<?>?DB

A>B<A>?EA<@>?@
@<?>A<D>E?

EC
<?>A<D>E?E

F9G578�KLM03 62G5O0J�KL90
MG�K36�/787390

DD>AAA>C@=
=>E@B>C=C

==>@=?E??>BAE
@>CNN>?C?

C<N><@B>DC
EC

<N><@B>DCE
K36231�4536�/787390�:53

0�DC
?=>CN?>B?@

?>CN=>?ED
<<?>@<DB>@ND

@?><?A=A@>@C=
E>NBN>C=E

CE>NBN>C=E
%�!
������� P������� /01233231�4536�/787390

N=>CN?>B?@
?>CN=>?ED

<<?>@<DB>@ND
@?><?A=A@>@C=

E>NBN>C=E
CE>NBN>C=E

H0QKJG�H0I03 50J
ED><N@>ABB

D>=EA>?AN
=<D>A@<AD@>ECC

<=>DBD>DDE<>C
CC<B>AA=>B

B<C
<B>AA=>BB<

H0QKJG�KLM03 62G5O0J
AD>AND>N<?

?>=?A>A=C
CADA>@AE

<C>@AA>EAN
C<B>E<E>A@

NC
<B>E<E>A@N

K36231�4536�/787390
@<>?EC>=DD

D>CA=>=<@
D=@>NB?<C>NAA

<>NBB>@C@=AB>@C
=E>AN<>=D

=C
E>AN<>=D=

��PR���������$ /01233231�4536�/787390
B<>?EC>=DD

D>CA=>=<@
D=@>NB?<C>NAA

<>NBB>@C@=AB>@C
=E>AN<>=D

=C
E>AN<>=D=

H0I0350J
<CD>AAC>AA?

=>D=B>ED=
=N=>AB=@?C>N=B

D>NCA>CCC
C<C>ACC>A=

AC
<C>ACC>A=A

KLM0362G5O0J
<<D>@<N>AA?

=>@BB>=A?
=<<>=C?@=A>A?C

N><CE>@C@
C<=>@EC>@C

CC
<=>@EC>@CC

K36231�4536�/787390
<=<>?<N>=DD

=>NC=>NAE
DAC><@==D>DEE

C=AB>@C=
?>NB<><NB

C?>NB<><NBSTUSTUVW�XYZVU�[\ ]̂_̀a�b̂ cdefgdfh�iêjdehk�l̀am̀hn̂f�okphdg

qhhjpZTTr̂gsâ_̀at̂cun̂v̀ ut̂cTwmrtdhsedfrdedexnryUXVz{ |TUY



�����������	

��
�

������������� ������
��

���������������� !�"#"$
�%���&��'#!�"#"(

���)�*+,�,�&�-*.���*
,������*&�'/01 "!���2��

��*&�""!�������������+�
��3����*�&��&���������&

���))*���*4����*��������
5�&�����&�5���&���*�

���*&1�-&��,,�*&��*��
3��&,+,������+�!����

�5�&�����&�5���&�
�*����*&���))*�����

�����*�2��&���,�,� ���)�
���*4��3����&�������&,��

�+�1�-*.���*,������*&�
"6�1 7!���2����*&�(����

�����3����&����))*���4�*
�������*���*�&�������

��2����)����������)*���,
�*&���8��������&�������,

2���3���*� &������������1
�-&)����3����*�&��*4���

&�������&,���+����9���
���*�2�����,�4*����))*���

*4��&�����5�&�����&�5
���&���*����*&1��3�

��*����2��*.�.�����4������
3���*������*�&��*4�����

5�&�����&�5���&�
�*����*&���))*���)�

*+,�,�2���3�����1 ��9�����.�3�	�������)
������&�


�*)�������8�����+�,
:;<=>;?�;@�AB ?B<CD�EF?G�H

BIJ�KLBG�@;<�MNB<OP�QON
=P�R;NNP

S
TFUU;<=�;@�C�H ;VCD�MNB<O

PQON=PR;NNP
S

S
WXWYH�EXZ �E[�\S\]

S
S_̂̂̀ _̀ab�cdeà�fg hijkl�minopqroqs�tpiuopsv�wklxksyiq�zv{sor

|ssu{e__}ir~lijkl�in�yi�k��in_�x}�os~poq}opop�y}�̀ca�� _̂̀d



�����������	
����
	������
����	��

�
����
�
����
����



 �����

�	
����� 
!��"
#$ �
�%
&'&(


�
#$)�
*'%
&'&+
��,���� �
����

,�����
���-
������������

� ��,������
��
����� ��,����	�

.� ���,���������
� ���#���������

������������!
�����������	 &'&+��

���� &'&(
��.���
�����!

/01234
546789:4;9<=82:4

/84>4;920;

?@ABCD?AE
FBCDDD

?CEGECD?A?CEHDCEII
J721

H
DD

K:48L4;3M
N 7;7L4:4;9
I

D?BFC??G
O100P
=0;980 1

E
DD

O284
546789:4;9
GB?@CGDDI

?@CBDD
?CDI@CHDD@EICD@G

Q:RS17;34
FD

DD
TS21P2;L
U;V6 43920;V

BD
DD

N2V34117;40S V
/8094392>4

W48>234V

A
DD

Q;2:71
=0;98 01
@D

D
DD

X9Y48
/SR123
W7Z49M
?D?AECDDD

?AECDDDD
[X[Q\
]12;4V 
?
̂
?D_

???CA@DCG?A
BAFCBDD

D
HCFBBCH?AHCGI@CFEI

��.���
���̀�
a07PVC
T82PL4VC
b
W2P4c

71dV
?HHICBBA?

CBGFCIDD
?CBADCDBA?CHIDCDIB

/78d2;L
̂
N4 948
7;P
XZẐW
98449

?I
DD

W98449
\2LY92;L
?E

DD
[87ZZ23
=0;98 01
7;P
W7Z49

M
?G

DD
W;0c
a4:0> 71

?F
DD

e2LYc7M
K;L2;4482;L
?B

DD
W98449
=147;2; L

?A
DD

Q286089
]2Z
;09
K;948682V4
_

?@
DD

f78R7L4
]2Z
;09
K;948682V
4_

HDD
DH@CGBD

X9Y48
/SR123
 g08dV
H?

DD
[X[Q\
]12;4V 
?H
̂
H?_

HHHICBBA?
CBGFCIDD

D
?CBADCDBA?CHG@CFDB

������
h
������
�
��,����

g41Z784
QVV2V97;34
HI

DD
=29M
e0V62971

HE
DD

/7M:4;9V
90
/ 82>794
e0V6
2971V

HG
DD

e4719Y
a4LS1 7920;
7;P
U;
V643920;

HF
DD

g7948C
Q28C
7;P
N0ViS290

=0;9801

HB
DD

=0::S;29M
N 4;971
e4719
Y

HA
DD

X9Y48
e4719Y
 7;P
W03271
W
48>234V

H@
DD

[X[Q\
]12;4V
HI
̂
H@_
IDD

D
D

DD
�������
h
������

���
\2R878M
W48>234V

I?IBACDGD
?I@CIDD

G?BCIGDEIHCB?A
NSV4S:C
T7;P
7;P
[Y47

948
IH?DCGGD

?CBHG
D

?HCHBGHCH@D
/78dV

IIHHDCFAB
B?CABG

H@HCGFHHBACDE?
a43847920;

IEIBDC@E@
GHBCFHD

A@ACGF@FIHCGGD
=4:4948M

IG?HDC?AB
GECFDD

D
?BECBAB?BECBIG

=0::S;29M
=4;948C
j00C

b
N782;7

IF
DD

X9Y48
=S19S84 
7;P
a43847
920;

IB
DD

[X[Q\
]12;4V
I?
̂
IB_
IA?C?DDCEHI

B@GC?HD
D

?CA@GCGEI?CGHDCIIE

klmklmno
pqrnm
st uvwxy
zv{|}~�|~�
�}v�|}��
�xy�x��v~
����|�

�����rll�v��yvwxy�v{��v�x��v{l����|��}|~�|}|}����mpn�� nlmq



�����������	
����
	������
����	��

�
����
�
����
����



 �����

�	
����� 
!��"
#$ �
%&
�'�(


�
#$)�
*'&
�'�+
��,���� �
����

,�����
���-
������������

� ��,������
��
����� ��,����	�

.� ���,��������
�� ���#���������

������������!
�����������	 �'�+��

���� �'�(
�������!
/
���

����
	�,������
�

012234567
89:365;5<:651
4

=>?@AAA
?@AAAB@CCA

D<14125<
E9 F9G1H2946
IA

A
AA

J13K54L
:4M
 NOP:4
Q949
R:G

IB
A??@S?I

TG:4454L
U
V 1454L
I?BW@AAA

A
BW@AAAS@X=X

Y6Z9O
012
U
D<14
E9F9
G1H2946

I=A
AA

[\]
Q9P:69K
II

AA
[Y[̂_
̀G549K 
=>
a
IIb

IWBC@AAA
AA

A
BC@AAA==@?=A

������
��,���
��

c:71O@
0134<5G@
U
0567
c
:4:L9O

IX
AB=@C>S

0G9Od@
[O9:K3O9O@
U
]54:4
<9
̂M2e

IC=A>@B>W
BAX@IAA

IBW@W>WA
DG9<6514K

IS
AA

_9L:G
f9OF5<9K
U
0567
̂6
61O497

I>WA@AAA
A

WA@AAAIA@BI=
0567
J:GG
U
g 949O:G
835G

M54LK
WAA

A==B@IIW
[1O6
_5:P5G567

WB?SA@AAA
A

?SA@AAA?BX@A>X
Y6Z9O
g949O:G
g1F9O429

46
W?

AA
[Y[̂_
̀G549K 
IX
a
W?b

W=X=>@B>W
BAX@IAA

A
A

CIW@W>WXAB@IS?
	�.�
���,���

WI
C=C@SCX

C=C@SCXXII@>CX
g1F
0:H56:G
TO1h9<6K

WW
BA@CC>@XCW

BA@CC>@XCWS@AWW@IAI
[\]
0:H56:G
T O1h9<6K

WX
AA

[Y[̂_
0̂T\[̂_
TQYi
D0[f

WCA
AA

BA@CC>@XCW
A

BA@CC>@XCWS@AWW@IAI
�����
�jk �")��)�� 
�

���k�����
�lm�)n��$"��

o
 �)��

%%p��p*'p*qp((p+�p+*
p+(r

WS=@XCA@>BI=
@III@W?A

AC=C@SCXB
A@CC>@XCW

A
BS@X=?@>SWBI@XWI@XCX

.������
�!��
���
�,�����

�"jm"����"��
�

)��"m"���
/
.$ns���n
���

t:69O
N65G567
W>

AA
f9R9O
N65G567

XA
AA

A
DG9<6O5<
N65G56 7

XB
AA

g:K
N65G567
X?

AA
5̂OH1O6

X=
AA

_:4M;5GGug:OP :L9
XI

AA
[O:4K56

XW
AA

0:PG9
[v@
\46 9O496
U
[9G9
HZ149

XX
AA

J13K54L
̂36Z1O567
XC

AA
f61O2
t:69O
N65G567

XS
AA

Y6Z9O
83K549 KK
[7H9
̀<567

Z1KHe@
\f]@
H:Od54L@
96<eb

X>
AA

D469OHO5K9
ED 8[
fDQv\
0D

CA
AA

D469OHO5K9
0̂T\[̂_
TQY
iD0[f

CB
AA

D469OHO5K9
[\]
0̂T\[̂_

TQYiD0[f

C?
AA

[Y[̂_
8Nf\ wDff
[xT
D
DyTDwE\[NQDf
̀G549

K
W>zC?bC=
AA

A
�����
��� 
����	�

�����
o �)��
+qp{*r
CI=@XCA@>BI=

@III@W?A
AC=C@SCXB

A@CC>@XCW
AA

BS@X=?@>SWBI@XWI@XCX
Q9L3G:O
[O:4K;9OK
Y36

CWS?@XAA
SA=@?AA

A>S@AAA
AA

>S=@SAAW=I@X=A
\469O4:G
[\]
_1:4
[O:4K;9

OK
Y36
CX

A
AA

[16:G
̂__
[O:4K;9OK
Y36
CCS?@XAA

SA=@?AA
AA

>S@AAAA
A>S=@SAA

W=I@X=A
�j�� 
�lm�)n��$"��
�)n


��|�"
��)
����
o �)��
{(
p{{rCS

=@CW=@WBII@?IC@C
?AA

C=C@SCXBA@SCC@X
CWA

AB>@XBX@CSW
BW@BS>@=AX

�)n�)s
�$)n
.� �)��
#
$)�
*'

C>B@IXA@?===
@AC?@?BS=?

S@W>IBA@WCC
B@W>>@SAS?C>@SA

?A
X@CWB@?=?X@W>W@A?X

}~�}~���
�����
�� �����
����������
��������
���������
������

������~~��������������� �����~¡��������������¢��£���¤¥ ¥~��



�����������	
���
����
	�����

����
�����



 ������
�	

������
����
 !��
"#
$%$&

�
 !'�
(%#
$%$)

�������
*
��+��

���������
�����

� ��
������,����� ������

���
�,����� �������	
�-� ���������,��

�� ,�� ����,����
����,��,�������

�����������	 $%$)��
��� $%$&

./012
31451 6
78
9:7;1:<=
>>?@AB?C>B

@DD?DDD
EFG?DDD

D
G?>DD?C>BE?@@A?CF>

3122H
I8J7KK1J<16
9:7;1:
<=
./012
L
314=
M1/:

E
DD

N1<
OP::18<
9:7;1:<=
./0
12
QK581
>
R58P2
K581
ES

G>?@AB?C>B
@DD?DDD

EFG?DDD
D

G?>DD?C>BE?@@A?CF>
T1K58UP18<
9 :7;1:<=
./01

2
A

DD
.VW
X1418P12

F
E>G?BY>

E>G?BY>GA?Y>C
Z<[1:
O5<=
./012H I<5K5<=
./0
X1;K/J1R18<


\0J521
./012
CD

D
D

DEB?FGC
I<5K5<=
]:/8J 521
</0
QV7̂/


O761
O[/;<1:
GCA_ES
B

DEBD?GYA
9/:5RP<P1K
̂/̀1:
</0

Y
DD

a/R58̀
̂/̀1:
</0
@

DD
b7c5K1
d7R 1
./012

>D
DD

d7<1Keb7<1K
./012
>>

DF?DYC
Z<[1: 
�f���
�g��f'
��h�

�
>E

CFD?DDD
D

CFD?DDDCYG?DEG
iPc<7</K
L
Z<[1:
O5<=
./0

12
QK5812
C
<[:P
>ES
>GD

CFD?DDD
DD

CFD?DDD@YC?DE@
35J18212
j
91:R5<2

>AFB?CDD
FB?CDDAA?FCY

I21
7]
b781=
j
9:7;1:<=
>F@>?>DE

DD
DD

@>?>DEY?YD>
V8<1:̀741:8R18</KH W161:/K
a:/8<2
j
X15RcP

:21R18<2
>CD

D
>D?EDD?DDD

>D?EDD?DDDB?C@@?AY
B

X7/6
I21
./012
>B

BAF?DDD
BAF?DDDB>C?FBA

Z<[1:
i</<1
a:/8<2
j
X15
RcP:21R18<2

>YGE?@BY
D

DD
GE?@BYEY@?FY@

37J/K
a:/8<2
j
X15RcP:2
1R18<2

>@>YG?FDD
BF?DDD

D
EFY?FDDGYD?AYY

iPc<7</K
L
V8<1:̀741:8R1
8</K
QK5812
>C
<[:P
>@S

EDE>C?ABY
YED?DDD

DD
>D?EDD?DDD

D>>?EGC?ABY
@?DYC?>GY

O[/:̀12
]7:
 W112
j
i1:45
J1H

k/<1:
I<5K5<=
E>

DD
i1̂1:
I<5K5<=

EE
DD

\K1J<:5J
I<5K 5<=
EG

DD
a/2
I<5K5<=

EA
DD

9/:l58̀
EF

DD
m5:;7:<

EC
DD

3/86]5KKea/:c/̀1
EBD

DD
d72;5</K

EY
DD

.:/825<
E@

DD
O/cK1
.n?
V8<1:81<
j
.1K1

;[781
GD

DD
d7P258̀
mP<[7:5<=

G>
DD

i<7:R
k/<1:
I<5K5<=
GE

DD
Z<[1:
W112
j
O[/:̀12
]7:


i1:45J1
GG>@@?>>D

D
>@@?>>DCCE?BYB

�!o�f���
�
�p��q��
rf�
�
��s���
t��'��
$"
�p�!
((u

GA>@@?>>D
D

DD
DD

>@@?>>DCCE?BYB
i;1J5/K
m22122R18<2

GFD
D

DF?YBE
b52J1KK/817P2

GCEEC?C@E
Y>@?ABF

D>?DDD
>?DAB?>CBGAG?AA@

Z<[1:
W58/8J58̀
i7P:J12H



X1̀PK/:
Z;1:/<58̀
.:/82]
1:2
V8

GBAED?EDD
BY?DDD

AYF?CDD
DD

D@YG?YDD
FGA?CGD

V8<1:8/K
.VW
37/8
.:/82]1
:2
V8

GY
D

DD
iPc<7</K
m33
Z;1:/<58̀
.

:/82]1:2
V8
G@AED?EDD

BY?DDD
DAYF?CDD

DD
D@YG?YDD

FGA?CGD
9:7J1162
7]
T1c<
Q\0JKP6

58̀
.VW
V8<1:8/K
v7::7̂58̀
S

ADD
DE?>@G?GGC

E?>@G?GGCD
9:7J1162
7]
O/;5</K
m221<


i/K12
A>D

D
D>>?@DF

�!o�f������p��
��'�'��'
q
�f!����
t��'��
(w
�p�!


(xu
AEAED?EDD

BY?DDD
DAYF?CDD

E?>@G?GGC
DD

G?>BB?>GCFAC?FGF
�f���
��s�' !��
�h��g�
r

f�
o�q�''�'q
r!'y
o���'
��

t��'��
(#
&#
)#
"$#
"(#
"

&#
"z#
((#
(&#
()#
*
(zu

AGG?>FY?B@@
G?ECB?ABF

E>G?BY>BGY?CDD
>E?G@G?GGC>?D

DDD
>@?BBE?@@> >A?B>G?CA

C
v1̀58858̀
WP86
v/K/8J1


{PK=
>
AAE?DFA?@AY

A?DFE?ACG
>>A?Y>G@?YFG

YA?>ABEBY?YDE
DC?F@F?DEC

B?DBD?CYC
�����
�������
*


-����
-������
t��'
��
&"|&$u

AFF?E>G?BAB
B?G>@?@GY

GEY?F@ABAY?AFG
>E?ABB?AYGEB@?Y

DED
EC?GCY?D>BE>?BYA?GG

E}~�}~���
�����
�� �����
����������
��������
���������
������

������~~��������������� �����~¡��������������¢��£���¤¥ ¦~��



���������	�
�
�
������������

�������������� ������
��

���������� �!"����#�$%$&
�'�!"(��)%#�$%$*

��+�	�,��������
+����


����	��
�����
� 	�+����
����


������ 	�+����
��
-� 
�	+��������

�� �	�!���
��	,�
�����	��	����	�

-����� $%$*	�' �
��,���� $%$&������ $%$.
��-����
� ���� /01234�546789:4;9<=82:4

�/84>4;920;
?@ABCA?D

EFGC??D
?CAEECEDE?CEHE

CF?B?CEDFCEAA
I721

D
FF

F
J:48K4;3L�M 7;7K4:4;9

A
FF

?NGC??H
O100P�=0;980 1

E
FF

F
O284�546789: 4;9

HBFDC@?@
DAGCNHG

?CFA@CGNH?CFA@
CDFF@EACF@H

Q:RS17;34
GF

FF
F

TS21P2;K�U;V643920;V
NF

FF
F

M2V34117;40S V�/8094392>4
�W48>234V

B
FF

F
Q;2:71�=0;98 01

@F
F

FF
F

X9Y48�/SR123� W7Z49L
?F?B@CAE?

?B@CAE??BECF
FFF

[X[Q \�]12;4V�?�̂�?F_
???C@AFCHND

GEDCBGB
FD

CHNACEEFDCGNNCD
?BDCHA@CGEA

��-������	̀
 a07PVC�T82PK4VC�b�W2P4c
71dV

?DF
@AHCBDA

@AHCBDA?CNBFCF
NB?CDAFCFAN

/78d2;K�̂�M4 948�7;P�XZẐW
98449

?A
FF

F
W98449�\2KY92; K

?E
FF

F
[87ZZ23�=0;9801�7;P�W7Z49

L
?H

FF
F

W;0c�a4:0>71
?G

FF
F

e2KYc7L�J;K 2;4482;K
?N

FF
F

W98449�=147;2; K
?B

FF
F

Q286089
?@

FF
F

f78R7K4�]2Z�;09�J;948682V
4_

DFNCFFF
NCFFFF

D@CHNF
X9Y48�/SR123� g08dV

D?
FF

F
[X[Q\�]12;4V�?D�̂�D?_

DDNCFFF
@AHCBDA

F
@EDCBDA?CNBFCF

NB?CDH@CGFN
�����h �
������


�	+���

g41Z784�QVV2V97;34

DA
FF

F
=29L�e0V62971

DE
FF

F
/7L:4;9V�90�/ 82>794�e0V6

2971V
DH

FF
F

e4719Y�a4KS1 7920;�7;P�U;
V643920;

DG
FF

F
g7948C�Q28C�7;P�M0ViS290

�=0;9801
DN

FF
F

=0::S;29L�M4;971�e4719
Y

DB
FF

F
X9Y48�e4719Y� 7;P�W03271�W

48>234V
D@

FF
F

[X[Q\�]12;4V�DA�̂�D@_
AFF

F
F

FF
F

�����	��h �	��	��
����

\2R878L�W48>234V
A?DH?C??B

?FHCNGB
AHGCBBGH?NCA

HFEADCN?B
MSV4S:C�T7;P�7;P�[Y47

948
AD?FCGFF

DCBNH
?ACENH?DCDN

HDCD@F
/78dV

AADFNCBDF
GGCAHB

DNEC?NBD@DCH
GDDNBCFE?

a43847920;
AEHABC@BA

?F?CFFF
GA@C@BAB@BCH

G@GADCHHF
=4:4948L

AH??GCEEF
ENCEEE

F
?GACBBE?NECN

BN?NECNAH
=0::S;29L�=4;948C�j00C

�b�M782;7
AG

FF
F

X9Y48�=S19S84 �7;P�a43847
920;

AN
FF

F
[X[Q\�]12;4V�A?�̂�AN_

AB?C?DEC@G?
ADACEEH

F?
CEEBCEFG?CB@HCH

EA?CHDFCAAEklmklmno�pqrnm�st uvwxy�zv{|}~�|~���}v�|}����xy�x��v~�����|�

�����rll�v��yvwxy�v{��v�x��v{l����|��}|~�|}|}����mpn�� �lmq



���������	�
�
�
������������

�������������� ������
��

���������� �!"���#$��%�&
�'�!"(��)%$��%�*

��+�	�,��������
+����


����	��
�����
� 	�+����
����
��

���� 	�+����
��-� 
�	+�
��������� �	�!���
��

	,������	��	��
��	�-����� �%�*

	�' �
��,���� �%�&������ �%�.
��,,���� ��/����

��,�����+����,�
��

012234567�89:365;5<:651
4

=>?@AAA
?@AAA?@AAA

B@CCA
D<14125<�E9F9G1H2946

IA
AA

A
J13K54L�:4M� NOP:4�Q949

R:G
IB

AA
??@S?I

TG:4454L�U�V 1454L
I?>@WAA

A
>@WAABX@AAA

S@W=W
Y6Z9O�012�U �D<14�E9F9

G1H2946
I=

AA
A

[\]�Q9P:69K
II

?BB@?AI
?BB@?AI

AA
[Y[̂_�̀G549K�=>�a�IIb

IXBB@WAA
A?BB@?AI

A
???@SAIBC@AA

A==@?=A
����	�����+�	�,

���
c:71O@�0134<5G@�U�0567�c

:4:L9O
IW

AA
B=@C>S

0G9Od@�[O9:K3 O9O@�U�]54:4
<9�̂M2e

IC?>I@CA?
B=?@?SA

I?W@>S?IBX@X>
XA

DG9<6514K
IS

AA
A

_9L:G�f9OF5<9K�U�0567�̂6
61O497

I>IW@AAA
IW@AAAXA@AAA

IA@BI=
0567�J:GG�U�g 949O:G�835G

M54LK
XA

AA
==B@IIX

[1O6�_5:P5G567
XB=AX@AAA

=AX@AAA?SA@AA
A?BW@A>W

Y6Z9O�g949O: G�g1F9O429
46

X?XS@>=>
XS@>=>A

A
[Y[̂ _�̀G549K�IW�a�X?b

X=CAI@WIB
B=?@?SA

A
A

S=W@>?BCIX@X>
XWAB@IS?

��-��
�	+���
XI

S?C@CIA
S?C@CIAC=C@SC

WWII@>CW
g1F�0:H56:G�TO1h9<6K

XX
X@BAW@SAS

X@BAW@SASBA@CC>@W
CXS@AXX@IAI

[\]�0:H56:G�TO1h9<6K
XW

AA
A

[Y[̂ _�0̂T\[̂_�TQYi
D0[f

XCA
AA

X@BAW@SAS
AX

@BAW@SASBA@CC>@WC
XS@AXX@IAI

���� ���jk� (��(����
��k�������lm�(n��" ����o��

(��
##p��p)%p)qp.&p&)p&.

p&rs
XS=@CCS@CCI?@

A=I@IBW?BB@?A
IS?C@CIAX@B

AW@SASA
BB@>XS@>I?BS@W=?

@>SXBI@WXI@WCW
-�
���

���������

�+����

� jm ���� ����(�� m ���

�/�-"nt���n��
�
u:69O�N65G567

X>
AA

A
f9R9O�N65G567

WA
AA

A
DG9<6O5<�N65G567

WB
AA

A
g:K�N65G567

W?
AA

A
5̂OH1O6

W=
AA

A
_:4M;5GGvg:OP :L9

WI
AA

A
[O:4K56

WX
AA

A
0:PG9�[w@�\469O496�U�[9G9

HZ149
WW

AA
A

J13K54L�̂36Z 1O567
WC

AA
A

f61O2�u:69O� N65G567
WS

AA
A

Y6Z9O�83K549KK�[7H9�̀<567
�Z1KHe@�\f]@�H:Od54L@�96<eb

W>
AA

A
D469OHO5K9�ED8[�fDQw\

0D
CA

AA
A

D469OHO5K9�0̂T\[̂_�TQY
iD0[f

CB
AA

A
D469OHO5K9�[\ ]�0̂T\[̂_

�TQYiD0[f
C?

AA
A

���� ��-"��(������m���
lm�(n��" ���o��(���&x�'�r

�sC=
AA

AA
�����������������

��	�
�o��(���&q�p�r)s
CI=@CCS@CCI?@

A=I@IBW?BB@?A
IS?C@CIAX@B

AW@SASA
ABB@>XS@>I?BS@

W=?@>SXBI@WXI@WCW
Q9L3G:O�[O:4K;9OK�Y36

CX=C@AAA
SWI@SXS

AA
AA

>AB@SXS>S=@SA
AX=I@W=A

\469O4:G�[\]�_1:4�v�Q9H:7
2946�[O:4K;9OK�Y36

CW
A

AA
A

�j��������� �(�y� ���"
�

CC=C@AAA
SWI@SXS

AA
AA

A>AB@SXS
>S=@SAAX=I@W=A

�j�����lm�(n��" ���/��
"(n�� �(�y� ���"��o��(�

��r.prrsCS=
@SBX@CCI?@S>>@?C

I?BB@?AI
S?C@CIAX@BAW@SAS

AAB?
@SWA@SAAB>@WBW@CS

XBX@BS>@=AW
�(n�(t��"(n�-���(���!

"(��)%
C>B@IBX@? ==?@

XA?@XCW=CA@BS
??=@=WW

A?C>@SA?
AI@X>B@BX>W@

CXB@?=?W@X>X@A?Wz{|z{|}~����}|��� ������������������������������������������

������{{���������������������{������������������ |�}¡¢ £{|�



�����������	
��
������������� ������

��
����������������� !�"#"$

�%���&��'#!�"#"(
�����
��)��


� ��������	����
)��
� ����������

*	 ������
)�	

� )����	�)��+


���	)��)���	
��
*����	 "#"(��%��	�+


	�� "#"$
	�
� "#",
������� ��-��	.��

����
����������
�

/0123�425627�89�:;8<2;=>
??@ABC@DEF

B?G@HHH
EE?@FE?

F
I@DEI@FGBI@?FF

@C?HD@AAE@CG?
4233J�K9L8MM2L=27�:;8<2;

=>�/0123�N�425>�O20;
D

FF
F

P2=�QR;;29=� :;8<2;=>�/01
23�SM692�?�T69R3�M692�DU

I?@ABC@DEF
B?G@HHH

EE?@FE?
F

I@DEI@FGBI@?FF
@C?HD@AAE@CG?

V2M69WR29=�:;8<2;=>�/012
3

E
FF

F
/XY�Z2529R23

G
DGD@HAD

DGD@HADD?I@H
B?IE@B?C

[=\2;�Q6=>�/0123J K=6M6=>�/01�Z2<M0L2T29=�
]1L632�/0123

C?C@?IG
C@CDA

I@EHEF
DC@DIB

FDH@GIC
K=6M6=>�̂;09L632�=01�SX8_0

�Q872�Q\0<=2;�ICÈDU
HDHG@FFF

DHG@FFF
FDHF@IBE

:0;6TR=R2M�_0a2;�=01
B

FF
F

b0T69a�_0a 2;�=01
A

FF
F

c8d6M2�e8T2�/0123
?F

FF
F

e8=2Mfc8=2M�/0123
??IG@FEI

IG@FEI
FG@FBC

[=\2;�48L0M�[<=689�/0123
?D

CBF@FFF
CBF@FFFCGF@F

FFCBI@FDI
gRd=8=0M�N�[=\2;�Q6=>�/01

23�SM6923�C�=\;R�?DU
?IIDC@?HB

CBC@CDA
I@EHEF

?@F?C@DB?CGF
@FFFABC@FDA

46L29323�h� :2;T6=3
?EEH@BGF

EH@BGFGH@CF
FEE@GCB

K32�8̂�c892>�h�:;8<2;=>
?GDE@GFF

DF@FFF
FF

EE@GFFA?@?F
DB@BF?

X9=2;a852;9T29=0MJ Y272;0M�b;09=3�h�Z26TdR
;32T29=3

?CF
F

D@BEG@FFF
D@BEG@FFF?F@DFF

@FFFH@CAA@EBH
Z807�K32�/0123

?H
H?B@FFF

H?B@FFFHEG@F
FFH?C@GHE

[=\2;�g=0=2�b;09=3�h�Z26
TdR;32T29=3

?BGA@FHI
DE@DCC

BI@IIAID@AH
BDBA@GBA

48L0M�b;09=3�h�Z26TdR;3
2T29=3

?ADDC@FFF
DG@GFF

?D@HBACDG@FFF
BBA@DBADGB@G

FFIBF@EBB
gRd=8=0M�N�X9=2;a852;9T2

9=0M�SM6923�?C�=\;R�?AU
DFDBG@FHI

HCH@HCC
F?D@HBA

I@EHF@FFF
FE@GIG@CDB

??@DIC@EHBA@FBC@?IB
Q\0;a23�̂8;� Y223�h�g2;56

L2J
i0=2;�K=6M6=>

D?
FF

F
g2_2;�K=6M6=>

DD
FF

F
]M2L=;6L�K=6M6=>

DI
FF

F
b03�K=6M6=>

DE
FF

F
:0;j69a

DG
FF

F
k6;<8;=

DC
FF

F
4097̂6MMfb0; d0a2

DH
FF

F
e83<6=0M

DB
FF

F
/;0936=

DA
FF

F
Q0dM2�/l@�X9 =2;92=�h�/2M2

<\892
IF

FF
F

e8R369a�kR=\8;6=>
I?

FF
F

g=8;T�i0=2;�K=6M6=>
ID

FF
F

[=\2;�Y223�h�Q\0;a23�̂8;
�g2;56L2

IIGH?@?FF
F

GH?@?FF?AA@?
?FCCD@HBH

gRd=8=0M�N�Q\0;a23�̂8;�g2
;56L2�SM6923�D?�=\;R�IIU

IEGH?@?FF
F

FF
FF

GH?@?FF?AA@?
?FCCD@HBH

g<2L60M�k33233T29=3
IG

F
FF

G@BHD
c63L2MM0928R3

ICEB@DFF
IA@ECF

F
BH@CCF?@FEH@?C

HIEI@EEA
[=\2;�Y6909L69a�g8R;L23J Z2aRM0;�[<2;0=69a�/;093̂

2;3�X9
IHEB?@CII

IBI@DDGIH@FF
FF

AF?@BGBABI@B
FFGIE@CIF

X9=2;90M�/XY�4809�/;093̂2
;3�X9

IB
FF

F
��m�n����
����o�����&p

�	��&�q�����&
IAEB?@CII

FF
IBI@DDGIH@FF

FF
FAF?@BGB

ABI@BFFGIE@CIF
:;8L2273�8̂�V2d=�S]1LMR7

69a�/XY�X9=2;90M�r8;;8_69
aU

EFF
FF

FD@?AI@IIC
F

:;8L2273�8̂�Q0<6=0M�k332=
�g0M23

E?F
F

FF
??@AFG

��m�n���%��s�����&�&��&
p��n������t��&���'u��s���

,#vED
EB?@CII

FF
IBI@DDGIH@FF

FF
FAF?@BGB

I@?HH@?ICGEC@GIG
	n������w�&�����x��o��q

n��m�p�&&�&p�q�&y�m���&
�����t��&���'!�,!�$!� '!� ,!

 $!�"#!�',!�'$!�'(!�-�, v
EII@HHF@HHE

D@IDA@CIDDG
D@HADBEF@GDA

I@GFH@FFF
FF?

F@HFF@HDH?A@HHD
@AA??E@H?I@CEC

r2a69969a�YR97�r0M09L2�
zRM>�?

EE?@ECF@DII
I@FHD@D?BID

B@GAE?F@GHH
?@GAA@BFBDHA@BF

DF
C@HG?@DIDC@GAG

@FDCH@FHF@CBC
	�	
�����������-

�*�����*
�
���t��&
���,"{,'v

EGG@DI?@FFH
G@EF?@BGFGB

?@IBCBG?@?FC
G@?FC@BFBDHA@BF

DF?
H@EG?@AGADC@ICB

@F?HD?@HBE@IID|}~|}~�������~��� ������������������������������������������

������}}���������������������} ��������������¡��¢~��£¤ ��}~�



���������	�
����
	����

�������������� 
�����
��

������������� ���!"�#$#%
�&�� '��($"�#$#)


���������*�
� �+��	���*���

���*�� �+��	����
�� ��+*�����*��

� �����������
�������*����

�	�
�� #$#)�&���*�
���� #$#%���	�� #$#,

�-�' ���.���/�����'�
'��'0��1 ����

23456�75895:�;<�=>;?5>@A
BBCDEFCGHI

EBJCKKK
HHBCIHB

I
LCGHLCIJELCBII

CFBKGCDDHCFJB
7566M�N<O;PP5 O@5:�=>;?5>

@A�23456Q758A�R53>
GI

I
II

II
I

S5@�TU>>5<@�= >;?5>@A�234
56

LBCDEFCGHI
EBJCKKK

HHBCIHB
I

LCGHLCIJELCBII
CFBKGCDDHCFJB

V5P9<WU5<@�=>;?5>@A�2345
6

HI
I

II
II

I
2XY�Z585<U5 6

J
GJGCKDG

GJGCKDGGBLCK
EBLHCEBF

[@\5>�T9@A�23 456
FLGFCBKE

FEFCFGD
LCHKHI

BCIBFCGEBFJI
CIIIDEFCIGD

79O5<656�]�= 5>̂9@6
KHKCEJI

I
IHKCEJI

JKCFIIHHCJFE
N65�;_�̀;<5A �3<:�=>;?5>

@A
EGHCJII

GICIII
II

II
IHHCJII

DBCBIGECEIB
X<@5>a;85><̂5<@3P

DGEJCIKL
KFKCKFF

IBGCKED
LCHKICIII

IHCJLJCFGE
BBCGLFCHKEDCIEFCBLE

T\3>a56�_;>�Y 556�]�b5>89
O5

BIJKBCBII
I

II
II

JKBCBIIBDDCB
BIFFGCKEK

b?5O93P�c6656 6̂5<@6
BBI

I
II

II
IJCEKG

`96O5PP3<5;U 6
BGHECGII

LDCHFI
II

II
EKCFFIBCIHKCBF

KLHLCHHD
bUdQ2 ;@3P�Z585<U56

BLLCGEDCBHB
GCLGDCFLGG

JGCKDGHJKCLIH
LCHKICIII

IID
CKDECEFDBFCJDJC

EJJBHCBFKCBBB
��/�����'�'��'0��1 ���

�� �1�������'�e����*'
BHHEBCFLL

II
LELCGGJLKCI

III
IDIBCEJE

DELCEIIJLHCFLI
=>;O55:6�;_�V 5d@

BJI
II

II
II

GCBDLCLLFI
=>;O55:6�;_�T 3?9@3P�c665@

�b3P56
BFI

II
II

II
II

BBCDIJ
�1�����-�' ����'f���/

����1 ����BK
LCKKICKKHGCLGD

CFLGGJGCKD
GEHICJGD

LCJIKCIII
IIBI

CKIICKGKBDCKKGC
DDBBHCKBLCFHF

�gh�'f�� ����.���/����
�'�'��'0�	���

=UdP9O�b3_5@A
BEBCDLICJKG

FHGCEFE
I

IG
CJKLCHHIGCFKKC

GBEGCJLDCFHL
=UdP9O�i;>j6

BDKCIII
DLJCEGL

I
I

DHGCEGLBCKEICI
KEBCGJDCFIK

k53P@\�3<:�b;O93P�b5>89O5
6

GII
II

I
II

I
TUP@U>5�3<:�Z5O>53@9;<

GBBCBGHCDFB
LGLCHHJ

I
IB

CHHECHIFBCEDJC
JHLBCJGICLLH

T;̂Û<9@A�3 <:�lO;<;̂
9O�V585P;?̂5<@

GGBBCFII
IGBBCGIH

I
GGGCEIHBKCI

IILLCGLI
m5<5>3P�m;85><̂5<@

GLKIHCFHB
BLGCGEI

I
I

ELFCDGBKHJCJ
DJFIBCHEG

V5d@�b5>89O5
GHI

II
EGKCKHI

I
EGKCKHIKLKCE

KFFHHCDKF
T3?9@3P�=>;n5O@6

GJI
II

JCBIFCEIE
IJ

CBIFCEIEBICKKDC
FKJECIJJCHIH

�1���� 
1-��'��'������-
�������gh�'f�� ���GF

LCKKECKKHGCILH
CHBFGBBCGI

HEGKCKHI
JCBIFCEIE

IBB
CDJECDHGBECFLGC

DEJBHCFJHCFKF
oU69<566�2A? 5�=>;?>95@>3

AM�l<@5>?>965�]�XbY
GK

II
II

�1���� 
1-�.�� ����h���
gh�'f�� ���GE

LCKKECKKHGCILH
CHBFGBBCGI

HEGKCKHI
JCBIFCEIE

IIBB
CDJECDHGBECFLGC

DEJBHCFJHCFKF
�1����� ��'�e����� �

GDLKCIII
EFHCEJE

II
II

IDIBCEJE
DELCEIIJLHCFLI

2;@3P�c77�l4?5<:9@U>56pY
U<:�2>3<6_5>6�[U@

LILCEBJCKKH
GCEDDCGKHG

BBCGIHEGKCKHI
JCBIFCEIE

IIBG
CEFICEIIBDCFBFC

KEJBJCBEDCLIF
l4O566�Z585< U56�]�[@\5

>�b;U>O56�[85>
LB

qN<:5>r�l4?5<:9@U>56p2>3
<6_5>6�[U@

LGQHJCIII
QJFDCFHGH

BCJEEBGCKED
QBCJDDCEIE

IIQG
CBFICIKLBJFC

GIFQHKJCFFI
��0�''�'0�� 'f�����'�

��� ���!
LLBCHFICGLL

LCIKGCGBEL
GECJDHBICJKK

BCJDDCEIEGKDCEI
GIF

CKJBCGLGFCJDJC
IGFKCIKICFEF

�'f�'0�� 'f�����'����
 '��($

LHBCHBJCGLL
GCJIGCJKFL

KICBEGGLCLFF
IGKDCEIG

IHCJDBCBJD
FCKJBCGLGFCJDJCIGF

stustuvw�xyzvu�{| }~�����~�����������~�������������~��������

�����ztt�~���~����~���~����~�t�������������������uxv�� xxtuy



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� ���! �""���#$���!�
��
� ��%&'��&� 
��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/012�345647�8

1229:100 ;<
==>//?2:00

0@@:0/2=91:
0/2?20

=91:0/2?
20

/01>�;<�ABC D
//:@10:000 ;<

=9E11/0:00
09?:/121@?:

/121:/00
1@E:912

=F
0

0
/0/9�;<�ABC D

9=:090:000 ;<
=@E11@2:00

012/:000=1?:
000220

9/:/00/?2:=2
0

2F
0

0
@F

0
0

?F
0

0
EF

0
0

>F
0

0
10F

0
0

11F
0

0
1/F

0
0

1=F
0

0
19F

0
0

12F
0

0
1@F

0
0

1?F
0

0
1EF

0
0

1>F
0

0
/0F

0
0

/1F
0

0
//F

0
0

/=F
0

0
/9F

0
0

/2F
0

0
/@F

0
0

/?F
0

0
/EF

0
0

/>F
0

0
=0F

0
0

G<G8H3
2@0:000/@2:/90

E/2:/90/:200
0=E=://

2999:212IJKIJKLM�NOPLK�QR STUVW�XTYZ[\]Z\̂�_[T̀Z[̂a�bVWcV̂dT\�eaf̂Z]

ĝ̂ f̀PJJhT]iWTUVWjTYkdTlVkjTYJmchjẐi[Z\hZ[Z[ndhoKNLpq NKJKO



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
//1

2
2

/41
2

2
/51

2
2

/61
2

2
/71

2
2

/81
2

2
/91

2
2

421
2

2
401

2
2

431
2

2
4/1

2
2

441
2

2
451

2
2

461
2

2
471

2
2

481
2

2
491

2
2

521
2

2
501

2
2

531
2

2
5/1

2
2

541
2

2
551

2
2

561
2

2
571

2
2

581
2

2
591

2
2

621
2

2
:;:<=>

562?222365?342
835?3423?522

2/8/?33
5444?505@AB@ABCD�EFGCB�HI JKLMN�OKPQRSTQSU�VRKWQRUX�YMNZMU[KS�\X]UQT

ÛUW]GAA_KT̀NKLMNaKPb[KcMbaKPAdZ_aQÙRQS_QRQRe[_fBECgh EiABF



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
/41

2
2

/51
2

2
/61

2
2

//1
2

2
/71

2
2

/81
2

2
/91

2
2

721
2

2
701

2
2

731
2

2
741

2
2

751
2

2
761

2
2

7/1
2

2
771

2
2

781
2

2
791

2
2

821
2

2
801

2
2

831
2

2
841

2
2

851
2

2
861

2
2

8/1
2

2
871

2
2

881
2

2
891

2
2

921
2

2
:;:<=>

6/2?2223/6?352
836?3523?622

2484?33
6555?606@AB@ABCD�EFGCB�HI JKLMN�OKPQRSTQSU�VRKWQRUX�YMNZMU[KS�\X]UQT

ÛUW]GAA_KT̀NKLMNaKPb[KcMbaKPAdZ_aQÙRQS_QRQRe[_fBECgh E@ABF



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/01

2
2

/31
2

2
/41

2
2

/51
2

2
/61

2
2

/71
2

2
/81

2
2

/91
2

2
//1

2
2

0221
2

2
0201

2
2

0231
2

2
0241

2
2

0251
2

2
0261

2
2

0271
2

2
0281

2
2

0291
2

2
02/1

2
2

0021
2

2
0001

2
2

0031
2

2
0041

2
2

0051
2

2
0061

2
2

0071
2

2
0081

2
2

0091
2

2
00/1

2
2

0321
2

2
:;:<=>

672?222376?352
936?3523?622

2494?33
6555?606@AB@ABCD�EFGCB�HI JKLMN�OKPQRSTQSU�VRKWQRUX�YMNZMU[KS�\X]UQT

ÛUW]GAA_KT̀NKLMNaKPb[KcMbaKPAdZ_aQÙRQS_QRQRe[_fBECgh ECABF



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/001
2

2
/031

2
2

/041
2

2
/051

2
2

/061
2

2
/071

2
2

/081
2

2
/091

2
2

/321
2

2
/3/1

2
2

/301
2

2
/331

2
2

/341
2

2
/351

2
2

/361
2

2
/371

2
2

/381
2

2
/391

2
2

/421
2

2
/4/1

2
2

/401
2

2
/431

2
2

/441
2

2
/451

2
2

/461
2

2
/471

2
2

/481
2

2
/491

2
2

/521
2

2
:;:<=>

562?222065?042
805?0420?522

2383?00
5444?5/5@AB@ABCD�EFGCB�HI JKLMN�OKPQRSTQSU�VRKWQRUX�YMNZMU[KS�\X]UQT

ÛUW]GAA_KT̀NKLMNaKPb[KcMbaKPAdZ_aQÙRQS_QRQRe[_fBECgh EhABF



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/031
2

2
/041

2
2

/051
2

2
/001

2
2

/061
2

2
/071

2
2

/081
2

2
/091

2
2

/621
2

2
/6/1

2
2

/631
2

2
/641

2
2

/651
2

2
/601

2
2

/661
2

2
/671

2
2

/681
2

2
/691

2
2

/721
2

2
/7/1

2
2

/731
2

2
/741

2
2

/751
2

2
/701

2
2

/761
2

2
/771

2
2

/781
2

2
/791

2
2

/821
2

2
:;:<=>

062?222360?352
830?3523?022

2484?33
0555?0/0@AB@ABCD�EFGCB�HI JKLMN�OKPQRSTQSU�VRKWQRUX�YMNZMU[KS�\X]UQT

ÛUW]GAA_KT̀NKLMNaKPb[KcMbaKPAdZ_aQÙRQS_QRQRe[_fBECgh EiABF



��������	�
�����
��
���������
����

����������������
������
����������


��������������
���
����������������

��������	��� �

��������

���� � �!��""���#$���!�
��� ��%&'��&� 

��� ��"�%��&� �����(�(& )&$�% 
������ ��(�"� 
�����

����% ��%&'��&� 
������� *���'+, ��#& '��'� � ���"�
�������*�)�&� "�*����� ��!& � )& '��( �(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�* 
���
��&*�!(����� *" ���������� �((� �����(�
��� ��(-&)����.�"

���� ����&* �((� �����( 
������(-&)� ��-#
/0/1

2
2

/031
2

2
/041

2
2

/051
2

2
/061

2
2

/071
2

2
/081

2
2

/001
2

2
/091

2
2

/921
2

2
/9/1

2
2

/931
2

2
/941

2
2

/951
2

2
/961

2
2

/971
2

2
/981

2
2

/901
2

2
/991

2
2

3221
2

2
32/1

2
2

3231
2

2
3241

2
2

3251
2

2
3261

2
2

3271
2

2
3281

2
2

3201
2

2
3291

2
2

3/21
2

2
:;:<=>

672?222376?352
036?3523?622

2404?33
6555?6/6@AB@ABCD�EFGCB�HI JKLMN�OKPQRSTQSU�VRKWQRUX�YMNZMU[KS�\X]UQT

ÛUW]GAA_KT̀NKLMNaKPb[KcMbaKPAdZ_aQÙRQS_QRQRe[_fBECgh EgABF



��������	�
�����
��
����������
���

���� ��������������
��������
���������

�
��������������

�������������������

��������	� ���
����������
� ���!"!#��$ �

 %$�
� ���!"!#�&$����'�
�(�$�&��
� ���!"!#�&�)

�� (*+���,��(��( �$ �  %�
� ����!"!#
� )��$�&�%�)� �$&�� -��

�����(�&� �� ��,. �$�&-� �$�-� )
�
 '$���)�-�&

.��&��� %����������
�

��)( $�� ���
 '$�� �/�
� �� /,�.&��$

����)���)( $�� �� 
 '$�� �/�� �� /,
01�2�31345

6789888:769:;
8<:69:;

8
:9688

8
=<=9::6

;;;96>6
?1?�01�2 31345

88
8

8
8

8
8

0@4?A�2 31345
6789888:769:;

8<:69:;
8

:9688
8

=<=9::6
;;;96>6BCDBCDEF�GHIED�JK LMNOP�QMRSTUVSUW�XTMYSTWZ�[OP\OW]MU�̂Z_WSV

ẀWY_ICCaMVbPMNOPcMRd]MeOdcMRCf\acSWbTSUaSTSTg]ahDGEij GkCDH



����������	
���������������	��	������
���������������������� �!"!#�����$��%" �!"!&��'��()*�������+����,����'���(�$����-�����($.��'���/�0����,����$1�($�',��/�(/(��.���.1�'��'*�������'������#��(�',�2�$���'���'����$-((. ����#�#%3�4��'�$1���'�*����35!65!"!#���4��'�$1���7�*����"8*""�	4����'�',��/�0����,����$1��$������.�$'�(��'�9/�����7���/����$'�(0:��'�($��'( �(����1�7�$'���$�)�;(��()� ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'<��,���$('������/����$'�����77����()�',����//(�'�$1�.�'����()���;�$�����$.��9/�$.�'�����($�)����-�',�',����'������=��$.��(�$'����.�'(�<��'��0�.1�'��������0:��'�'(�/�('��'<��)�/�('��'�/�'�'�($���>����7�$'������7�' �',���'�'���//�����(��.�-����,(�.����(����,����$1<��(��7(����$)(�7�'�($ ��($���'?@@ABCDDEFGHIFJKHLFMDNFOKNPQRELS@PKAASKNB<�,����.1�'���'�7�'����77����()�/�(/(��.������/'���$.��9/�$.�'���������,(-$�0��(-<��(/����()�',��',��.�'����.�/�(/(��.���.1�'�7���0��(0'��$�.�(�;��-�.��'�',��())�����()�',��4��(� ���'������= ��$.��'�',����0����<TUV�VWXYZ[XV\�T]X[̂�X[_�̂V̀a�b[XV�cVb�defff�̀[̂g[XY]h�]h�bViĝ[b�cb]cVbXa ejklmllfTUV�VWXYZ[XV\�X[_�̂V̀a�b[XV�cVb�defff�̀[̂g[XY]h�]h�nibYoĝXgb[̂�cb]cVbXa�YW mkffmpj�'�',��/�0����,����$1 ��$������.�$'�(��'�9/�����7���/����$'�(0:��'�($��'( �(����1�7�$'���$�)�;(��() ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'<qU]hV�rgZsVbtpeuv�jupwlpep � xYXa�x̂Vbyz{Yh[hoV�|}}YoVb~W�rn���YXoU��]̂}��.1�'�����!"!& �����'�7�'�.�����!"!# ��'��������!"!3��;�$�������',�����$�$��$1��(�����T[_VW��V̀YV\�]h�qb]cVbXa e m�ulm�fj� m�eff��ep u���l��je�VWW���ho]̂̂VoXV\�qb]cVbXa�T[_VWw�V̀a��V[b u f f f��'������$'�	�(/��'����9�� m m�ulm�fj� m�eff��ep u���l��je�V̂Yh�gVhX�qb]cVbXa�T[_VW l f f fT�{��V̀VhgVW j uju�p�u uem�p�e ml��e�|XUVb�xYXa�T[_VW � e�fe��u�e �jf�fff ����fu��YoVhWVW���qVbZYXW p lp��jf jp��ff ll�j���WV�]}��]hVa�[h\�qb]cVbXa � ll�jff �e�efu ���fe�hXVbi]̀VbhZVhX[̂ � l�jmj��u� ee�um��lp� ��f���em�xU[biVW�}]b�{VVW����Vb̀YoV ef jpe�eff e���eef ��u�p�p�cVoY[̂�nWWVWWZVhXW ee f f j��pu�YWoV̂̂[hV]gW eu �p���f e�flp�e�p mlm�ll�|XUVb�{Yh[hoYhi��]gboVW em f u�e�m�mm� ee��fjTb[hW}VbW��h el �fe��j� ��m��ff jml��mf�('�����;�$�����$.��',����(����� ej ef�pff�pup e��ppu���e el�pem��l��9/�$.�'��������',�����$�$��$1�
���qgŝYo��[}VXa e� u�jpm�llf u��pp�ue� u�jm���lmqgŝYo��]byW ep �lu��um e�p�f�fp� e�uj���fp�V[̂XU�[h\��]oY[̂��Vb̀YoVW e� f f fxĝXgbV�[h\��VobV[XY]h e� e�ll��lf� e���j�jlm e�juf�mmlx]ZZghYXa�[h\��o]h]ZYo��V̀V̂]cZVhX uf uuu��fl ep�fff mm�umf�VhVb[̂��]̀VbhZVhX ue �m���ue plj�j�j �fe�l�u�VsX��Vb̀YoV uu �up�plf pmp��p� �ll��p�x[cYX[̂�qb]�VoXW um j�ef���f� ef�pp���pj ��fjj�lfl�('����(;��$7�$'���'�;�'�����9/�$.�'���� ul ee��j���lu e���mu���j el��jl��p��gWYhVWW�TacV�z��hXVbcbYWVW uj f f f�('��������9/�$.�'���� u� ee��j���lu e���mu���j el��jl��p�Tb[hW}VbW�|gX up �fe��j� ��m��ff jml��mfT]X[̂�n����_cVh\YXgbVWzTb[hW}VbW�|gX u� eu���f��ff e���e��p�j ej�e���mf��9�������;�$�������',����(�������;������
$.�����9/�$.�'����5���$�)������' u� wu�e�f�fpm ej��uf� wlpj���f�ViYhhYhi�{gh\��[̂[hoV��ĝa�e mf ��pje�umu ��j�j�fu� p�fpf�����$.�$1���$.�����$�����$��%" me l�j�e�ej� ��pje�umu ��j�j�fu�

����������� ���¡¢ £¤¥¦§�̈¤©ª«¬ª¬®�̄«¤°ª«®±�²¦§³¦®́¤¬�µ±¶®ª

·®®°¶ ��̧¤¹§¤¥¦§º¤©»́¤¼¦»º¤©�½³̧ºª®¹«ª¬̧ª«ª«¾̧́ ¿���ÀÁ �����



CITY OF GLENWOOD 
RESOLUTION 3712 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT #3  

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Glenwood, Iowa has prepared Amendment #3 to the Fiscal 
Year 2025 budget; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of Glenwood, Iowa, following notice published on April 16, 2025 
in the Opinion Tribune and the public hearing held on April 29th, 2025 at 7:00 PM at the 
Glenwood City Hall, herby approves Budget Amendment #3 for FY 2025 as set out in the 
attached schedule to ber certified to the Auditor of Mills County. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 29th day of April, 2025 by the Glenwood City 
Council. 

 

  
____________________________________ 

Attest:                                                   Angela Winquist, Mayor 

  

_______________________________ 

Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk 
 



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 3,100,617 -100,000 3,000,617

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Tax 3 3,100,617 -100,000 3,000,617

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0

TIF Revenues 5 213,781 0 213,781

Other City Taxes 6 930,000 0 930,000

Licenses & Permits 7 57,600 0 57,600

Use of Money & Property 8 91,102 0 91,102

Intergovernmental 9 11,236,478 0 11,236,478

Charges for Service 10 565,110 40,000 605,110

Special Assessments 11 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 1,167,167 80,315 1,247,482

Other Financing Sources 13 2,208,471 0 2,208,471

Transfers In 14 983,800 648,682 1,632,482

Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 20,554,126 668,997 21,223,123

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Public Safety 16 2,677,218 117,615 2,794,833

Public Works 17 1,780,078 7,000 1,787,078

Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0

Culture and Recreation 19 1,895,543 341,000 2,236,543

Community and Economic Development 20 17,000 0 17,000

General Government 21 1,495,595 17,000 1,512,595

Debt Service 22 871,927 0 871,927

Capital Projects 23 12,363,000 0 12,363,000

Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 21,100,361 482,615 21,582,976

Business Type/Enterprise 25 0 0 0

Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 21,100,361 482,615 21,582,976

Transfers Out 27 983,800 648,682 1,632,482

Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 22,084,161 1,131,297 23,215,458

Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -1,530,035 -462,300 -1,992,335

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 30 6,226,319 0 6,226,319

Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2025 31 4,696,284 -462,300 4,233,984

Explanation of Changes: Correcting errors from previous budget entries. Correcting transfer amounts. Increasing transfer amount for potential pool repair.
Also increasing department budgets due to grants, donations, or insurance reimbursements.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
City of GLENWOOD

Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

The City of GLENWOOD will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2025

Meeting Date/Time: 4/29/2025 07:00 PM Contact: Mitch Kolf Phone: (712) 527-4717

Meeting Location: City Hall
5 North Vine Street
Glenwood, IA 51534

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing. Budget amendments are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will
hold a local hearing. For more information, consult https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

03/24/2025 08:28 AM Page 1 of 1











INVOICE

Invoice No. 1455-19

Customer

Name Date 4/16/2025
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

February + March 2025

Salaries & Benefits  1,778.03$           

Grant Expense/Direct Charge 114.98$              

Mileage/Direct Charge 70.70$                

Postage/Direct Charge -$                    

Printing/Direct Charge -$                    

Overhead/Indirect Charge 157.29$              

 

 

SubTotal  2,121.00$           

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  2,121.00$           

 
 
 

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 N Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood
Downtown Revitalization

23-DTR-006

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Tammy Debord,  712-243-4196.

Due upon receipt

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.


	30cf2cb8-1a12-4f38-a71b-81dea28e17d0.pdf
	SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION  
	 
	Please complete all sections of this application. An incomplete application will be returned to the applicant.  Once all required documentation and signatures are received, only then will it be considered by the City Council for final approval.  It is highly recommended that Application be completed and submitted 30 days prior to the date of the event to ensure proper review and approval.  An application submitted less than 30 days prior to an event may not be processed in time to be approved by the City Council.  It is recommended that a representative be present at the Council Meeting when the application is considered. 
	APPLICANT INFORMATION 
	EVENT INFORMATION 
	ITEM S REQUESTED FROM THE CITY OF GLENWOOD 
	SOUND SYSTEMS  
	 
	FENCING  _________________________________________________________________________________ 
	SANITATION/TRASH 
	Applicant is responsible for the clean-up of the event area immediately following the event, including trash removal from the site. 
	 
	 
	AGREEMENT 



